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WEST VIRGINIA
SECRETARY OF STATE FILED
| KEN HECHLER - Aug 13 4 s1PH'33
ADMINISTREATIVE LAW DIVISION
rom 3 | e

NOTICE OF AGENCY APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED RULE
AND
FILING WITH THE LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

AGENCY: Alr Pollution’ Control Commissiom _ TITLE NUMBER: 45C5R13

CITE AUTHORITY " W, Va. Code §16-20-3

AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: YES_ X NO___

IF YES, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING AMENDED: _ 45CSR13

TITLE OF RULFE BEING AMENDED: "Permits for Construction, Modification,
Relocation and Operation of Stationmary Sources of Air Pollutants,
Notification Requirements, Tempbrary Permits, General Permits, and
Procedures for Evaluation”

[F NO, SERIES NUMBER OF NEW RULE BEING PROPOSED:

TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPQOSED:

THE ABOVE PROPOS;ED LEGISLATIVE RULE HAVING GONE TO A PUBLIC HEARING OR A PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD IS HERERY APPROVED BY THE PROMULGATING AGENCY FOR FILING WiTH
THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND THE LEGISLATIVE RULE MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR

THEIR REVIEW,
ﬂj e Z _

Bfitt A. Bernheim, Secretary
Air Pollution Control Commission




APPENDIX B

FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

453CSR13 "Permits for Consiruction, Modification, Relocation and Operation
of Stationarv Sources of Air Pollutants, Notificaticn Reguiremenis, Temporary
Permits, General permits, and Procedures for Evaluation”

Rule Title:

Type of Rule: X Legislative Interpretive Procedural
Agency: Office of Alr Quality
Address: 1558 Washington Street, ¥Fagt
Charleston, WV 25311-2538
1. Effect of Proposed Rule Annual Fiscal Year _
Next
Increase | Decrease | Current 15883-94. 1984-95
FEstimated Total Cost $23,000 § - 471,000 | $484,000 $494,000
Personal Services 23,000 | --——- 357,000 370,000 380,000
Current Expense | ==e=e 1 ——--- 109,000 109,000 109,000
Repairs and Alterations | -==--= 4 --=~= | =o=== 4 =TTE- -
Equipment 4 ===== | ====- 5,000 5,000 L 5,000
Other ] mmmem === S Elllniel -==-= i ===
2. Explanation of above estimates:

The above cost reflects salaries, benefits and related office expenses for 7 technical
staff personnel, 1 supervisor and 1 assistant plus related office, equipment and
supports expenses. No additional costs are anticipated due to the proposed rule
revisions. Slight increases shown for salary adjustments.




Appendix B
Fiscal Note For Proposed Rules
Page Two

3. Objectives of these rules:

43CSR13 which was first enacted in 1872 reqguired the reglstrauon of existing source
of air pollution and establishes the requirements for obtaining permits {o construct
new stalionary air pollution scurces or to modlfy or relocate existing air pollution
sources. ,
4, Explanaticn of overzll economic impact of proposed rule.
A Zeonomic impact on state government.
The propoesed rule revisions should have minimal impzact on state government.
B. Economic impact on political subdivisions; specific industries; specific groups
of citizens.
The proposed rule revisions wmay reguire some new facilities emiuling
hazardous air pollutanis to obtain construction permits at a {ee of §1,000
which may not have been previously required.
C. Economic impact on citizens/public at large.

Minimal or no impact anticipated.

Date: P / _f“f}'___‘;’ 2

Signature cf agency head or authorized representative:

G ﬁale‘FaTy

'\
Chief, Office ofAlré;hty y




DATE: August 13, 1993 o ah

TO: LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE @"gggggf ;;53; VIRG 14
TohEeAn STATE

FROM: G. DALE FARLEY o

CHIEF, OFFICE OF ATR QUALITY
LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: 45CSR13 - "Permits for Construction, Modification,

Relecation and Operation of Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants, Notification
Requirements, Temporary Permits, General Permits, and Procedures for Evaluation”

1. Authorizing statute(s) citation _W. Va, Code §16-20~5

2. a. Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:

June 2, 1993 and July 28, 1983

b. What other notice, including advertising, did you give of the hearing?

Class I7 legal advertisement filed in a newspaper published

in each of the Air Quality Control Regions of West Virginia.

Office of Air Quality Mailing List.

c. Date ¢f hearing(s): July 8, 1993
August 9, 1893

d. Attach list of persons who appeared at hearing, comments received,
amendments, reasons for amendments.

Attached X No cocmments received

e. Date you filed in State Register the agency approved proposed
Legislative Rule following public hearing: (be exact)

August 13, 1883

f. Name and phone number of agency person to contact for additional
information.:

G. Dale Farley, Chief

QOffice of Air Quality

Phone: 558-2275




3. If the statute under which you promulgated the submitted rules requires
certain findings and determinations to be made as a condition precedent to

their premulgation:

a. Give the date upon which you filed in the State Register a notice of the
time and place of a hearing for the taking of evidence and a general
descripiion of the issues to be decided.

N/A
b. Date of hearing: ‘N/A
c. Cn what date did you file In the State Register the findings and
determinations required together with the reasons therefor?
‘N/A
d. Attach findings and determinations and reascns:
Attached . N/A
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Strest, East

Gaston Saperion Charfeston, WV 25311-2599 David €. Caliaghan
John M. Ranson ' Ann A. Spanar
Cakinet Sacretary Deputy Director
AGENDA
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION. . .
Conference Room g

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311 & s
¢ g
July 6, 1983 P &
9:00 2.m. = B
-2
mE
i &
I. HEARINGS ON PROPOSED RULES
1. 45C8R2Z8 "Regulation to Prevent and Control Air Pellution From the

Emission of Volatile Organic Compounds From Vehicle
Refueling Emissions at Gasoline Dispensing Facilities"
(continuation of January 7, 1993 hearing)

2. 45CSR30C "Reguirements for Operating Permits"

3. 45CSR13 "Permits for Construction, Modification, Relocation and

Operation of Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants,
Notification Requirements, Temporary Permiis, General
Permits, and Procedures for Evaluation”

n

4. £5CSR25 "To Prevent and Control Air Pollution From Hazardous
Waste Treatment, Storage, or Dispcsal Facilities"

5. 45C8R15 "Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants"

6. 45CSR16 "Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources"

7. 45CSRY "To Prevent and Contrcl Particulate Air Pollution From

Manufacturing Process Operations”

8. 45CSRI0 "To Prevent ard Conirol Air Pollution From the Emission
cf Sulfur Oxides™

II. COMMISSION MEETING

1. Final Adoption of Rules Authorized by the Legislature.

a. 45CSR5 "To Prevent and Contrel Air Polluticn From the
Operaticn of Cecal Preparation Plants and Coal
Handling Operations”

b. 45CSR14 "Permits for Construction and Major Modification of
Major Stationary Socurces of Air Pollution for the
Prevention of Significent Detericration”

and




4.

5.

f.

g.

45CSR19

45C8R21

45CSR28

45CSR31

45CSR32

"Requirements for Pre-Construction Review,
Determination of Emission Offsets for Proposed New
or Modified Stationary Scurces of Air Pollutants and
Emission Trading for Intrasource Pollutants"

" "Regulation to Prevent and Control Air Pollution

from the Emission of Volatile Organic Compounds"
"Regulation Requiring the Submission of Emission
Statements for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions
and Oxides of Nitrogen Emissions"

"Confidential Information"

"Sericus and Miner Violations of Applicable Rules"

Election of Chairman.*

Election of Vice-Chairman.®

Appoiniment of Secretary.*

Such other business as the Commission deems timely arnd appropriate.

*The following is gquoted from the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Law of West

Virginia, 16-20-4:

At its first meeting the Commission shall elect from its membership a
chairman, and at the first meeting in each fiscal year thereafter the
Commission shall elect from its membership a chairman to act during

such fiscal vear.

At similar times the Commission shall elect from its

membership a vice-chairman and appoint a secretary. The secretary
need not be 2 member of the Commission. -
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

1615 Washington Street, East Suite 361 =~ - Telephone: {304} 558-4002
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 Telefax: 558-1222

AGENDA

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Office of Alr Quality Conference Room
1558 Washington Street East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

August 9, 1993
9:00 a.m.

I. FINAT CONSIDERATTION OF PROPOSED RULES

1. 45 CSR 30 "Requirements for Operating Permits"”

2. 45 CSR 13 "Permits for Construction, Modification,
Relocation and Operation of Stationary
Sources of Air Pollutants, Notification
Reguirements, Temporary Permits, General
Permits, and Precedures for Evaluation.®

3. 45 CSR 25 "To Prevent and Contrcol Air Pellution from
Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, or
Disposal Facilities."

-

4. 45 CSR 15 "Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants."

5. 45 CSR 16 "Standards of Performance for New Stationary
Sources."

6. 45 CSR 7 "To Prevent and Contrel Particulate Air
Pollution from Manufacturing Process
Cperations."

7. 45 CSR 10 "To Prevent and Control Alr Pellution form

the Emissicn of Sulfur Oxides."

II. COMMISSION MEETING

Such other business as the Commission deems timely and
appropriate. :
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0s/27/93 DATILY MAIL 06/03/793 DAILY MATL
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NOTICE OF )

PUBLIC HEARING
On Tuesday, July & 1993,
peginning ai § S.0- the Wes?
virginia Air potiutien Control
Commission wili hotd g pub- .
lic hearlng on the following |
propased legislafive Tyles: - ;

I5CSRS « *To Prevend and
conirai Air Poilution From |
fhe_Operatlon of Codal Prepa- |
ration_Plants and Coal Hanst
diing Operations™ - - ]

43C5R7 - 'To Prevent and
Coniro!l Particulate Al Follu-gd
tion From: pranutacturing
Process Operations’™ o

43C5RD - TC Prevent and !
Contral _Air Pollulion Frem’
the f.m_t_ssiun of s,us]_fur“c‘:pc-;

Iges B
d5CSRIT- - mpermits  for o
Censtryction, - Madification,
| Relocatian tad Operation of |
| ghgtionary Sources o VAT
ll Polivtents, Notification - Re=:

quirements, TeMBarary Per-
| e " Gemeral Permits:"gpd l
| Procedures for Evalyatien” %

(ECAR15 - “Emission Stan-
1 dards for Hozardous Alr Paol-

futaats’ 7 .
SCSR14 . - 'Standards of

performance  for” New Stor

tHongry Sources™ -

- “To Prevent and
confrol Air’ Pollutlon Fram
Razardous Waosta “reatment.
Storoge, or Disposal . Facli::

ties” e D

4 08 - “‘Regylation 10
prevenf and Conirol Al Pol-
jution From the Emission of
volatife Sroonic. Compounds
Frem  Yehicie ™ Refueling
Emissions ot Gasoline:, Dis-
pensing Facititias’” SO
“ASCSRIN *° “Requlremenis
tor. Operaling Permitsie: T,

. - Vo e

Upan ~“qutherization ~and”
promulgation of revisions o
ine fallowing rules, 45CERE
45CS A5CSR1D,

7, '
ond 45CSR28 will be submit-
ted o tne U,5. Envirenmen-
tal Proteciion Agency for in-
corporation  nto ihe
Virginia
Plon under the federal Clean
Air AT, i e

Upan

' be submitied

vironmental Protection Agen-

cy as the Tule establishing a
comprehensive’ air  Gudiity
permitiing system consistent
with Title ¥V of

Clean Alr Acl Amendments,
‘ond.

of 1950

Upon  authorization

(CSRIY, ]

West?
implemenictien

—————
e

= PRl A,V»“_.‘!v-f-.-‘.--

C y .
" LEGAL ADVERTISEMEKT -
ST

prormulgation of revisions' 1
éiics?w ond LSCSR14. whié:‘?:
opts by reference federal
g?nggﬁﬁs;um{ ceﬁncgn reguiat.
i H I )
fhe Office of Air Qualily will
?gek federal delegation from”
e S
revised stmdﬁordes.e'mcmc‘ the |
; quthoriz ) i
premnulgation of '@é?&zsﬁ?:g
E.;e will be submitted to U.S.
urdﬁugs pcﬂw“?f the State Hoz--
Pr'lghgruhm. ' | ¥ Mﬁﬂ?ﬁemp—nj_.—
e hearlng will I
the Cammlssion‘ls C%ifi;erigﬂrj:g;
Saoom ot 15353 Washington
V_rfqz East, Charleston, West?
; :r@inle. The hearing is open’
1o the’ pudlic. Written and
cfal testimeniy by all inter-
ested parthes will be accepted
‘g?flqnaggﬁo%%rt of the racord.;
ﬁg&cﬁfﬁgg?ld ] cldtggmments,
s sheuld be directed-
;egglr:: A, chheim,_,Cai:?ni*s?l
ion - Secrefary, at,’the .ad.
dress below; vy

ST Bril A, Bermhelm -
West Vi scretgry” o
Wes? Virginia Alr Poliutlon s
s e Esion,
Rt esan, W S T o

on.,

B i BV ]

i P | 902}1 3
Conles of wch Fitier corne
nents should aisowir:'-le”:ef}'lf?;?“!
oS Osle Fartey e §
+0fficd of Alr Quality "

et

R ni Profection 7
1%53 Wastington Street é%r;t §
LCharleston Wy 253112599

Copies of the

. L i [lge] .
|situ‘fwe rules will pggedmjgﬁ_
ge:f!e for public review on or,
before dune 4, 1993, af the Lj.
rary of the Office of Air

cuthorization ™" ‘and
promuis c_:t:on, - 4SCSR3G ; will

Quatit
Quality located of _the ud-
(124995}




NDT!CEDFFUBUGHEAR!NG DR

On Tuudav July 6, 1993, haginning at 9 .M, the ‘f

Waest Wrginfs Alr Polistion Controi Commission wiil y

hold a pubile heering foﬂMng p.-apoud .
ltg:daﬁvl fulex: - & b

45CSR10 *To Prevent lﬂd Control Nr Poliu".!on
From the Emfssion of Sulfur Oxides™ i
A5CSRI3 “Pearmits for ConstrucHon, Modifies-
tion, Helocation end- Opsration ‘of Gtadonsry ™ 1
Seurces of Air Potlutants, Notification Require- .
mente, Temporary Pemits, Gmonl P-rmiu, and F
Proccduru o Evaluaton” !
15 "Emluion Standards fcr Hm:doun )
Alr Polluteniy™ 5
45CSRT6 “Standards of F;rfornnmn for New: |
SraJmlry Soutrces” "
45CSAZS “Ta Prevent and Contred Alr Pailution ,
- Frem Hulfdm.lt Wuil Trn!mlm. Storlgl. :
+ Disposal Faclinf -
: 728 “Re uIlHr.\n (-] Prwunt ‘and Control© |
Air Poliutin From. the Emisgion of Voistile |
QOrganic Companounds From Vehicie Refueling :
Emisalens at Gascline Dfa’;nmlng Faciiltns™ .
ASCSRI) “Raquirements for Operating Parmits™ |
Upon suthordzation snd prnmdgluon of revisions - |
.te the Tollewing rules, 4 45CSR7, 4SCSR10,
45CSAYZ, and 4 R28 wiili be submitted to the L.S. .
Environmentsl Protection Agarcy for ingcorperation |
into. the West \Virginla implementation Plan undar
e federal Cloan Air
Upon authorizstion and promuigauon.. ASCSR30
wil br submitted to the U.S. Environmentat
Protection Agency as the rule establishing a
comprehensive sir gquuiity permittng systam con-
sigtent with Title S of the feders! Gnn Alr Act
Arnmﬁmmu of 1990,
suthorization and promulgaﬁen cfuv{slons,
to 4263915 and £45C5r16, which ad by referoncs
federa! standards Tor ceftsin reguisted potiutants
and sources, the Offfce of Alr Guallty will sesk
fadaral delegnlion fromthe LS. Emvironmental
Protection Agency 10 enforce the revisad standards,
Upon suthorfzation and promulgation of 45CSA25,
the rule will be submitted to U.S, EPA ax part of the
State Hazardous Waste Managemnent Progrem, -
The hearing will be hsld in the Colmission's
Conference Room at 1558 Washington Straet Esst, -
Chareston, West Virginfa, The hearing s open to the
publke. Writlen orsl testimony by il intarested
partiez wili be accepted and made part of uu ruord
All quagtons and comments concaming the
posed fules thould be directad to 8ritt A, Bemhuf
C:ommlssron Secretary. atthe addrass befow: '

Brl-:A. Barnhalm, Secretary
West Virginia Alr Pcﬂuﬁcﬂ Conuol Commlucon
1615 Washinglon Street Eu: '

Chardesion, WV 25311 ] |
mq 553-&802 /’ . :' ' o
" Copiss of such'writien cocm-nant: should nlso be
sent 1o - e - e i

G.Dale Farley '

Cifice of Alr Quality

Division of Eavirenmental Protactlon

1553 Waeshingian Street East |

Charjeston, WV 25311-2599 L

Coples of the propored Iugullﬁvc rulu will ba

1593, at the Office of Alr Quuality, Northern thm-
Fﬂ: mlonal Ctfice, 1911 WaMood Avernye, thm‘-
n

In?al May 28, June 4 :
N.R.. May 28 Juned ..

t
|
1
H
|
7
|
avaiable for public review on or before Jurme 4, !
!

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF QHIO.

Bonnie Matiern for the publisher of the

I,

WHEELING NEWS-REGISTER - newspapers publithed in the CITY OF

WHEELING, STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, hereby certify that the anmexed publication
was inserted in said newspaper on the following dates:
May 28, June 4, 1893

b 93
commencing on the 28 day of Hay . 19
Giver under my hand this 8 day of ___dune , 1933
B i P
Sworn to gud subscribed before me this g/}Dh . day of
o o 10,93 at WHEELING, OHIO COUNTY, WEST
VIRGINIA

of, in and for OHIO COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.

M@uﬁb 4. 2002

My Commission expires U

Notary Public

‘Fi(ﬂm SE AR
Ay PUBLIE

T\DTA \NBSI VL‘G“'J ;\iA

rALLER

yrnae

1nid 2‘5003

[ {¥e) 2, 2002

STATE OF ¥/
LINGA E.
g7 © Feaner A

wheokng, Ve E’ ”{2

inny ExpET

"My Commissi




LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS

NOTICEOF PUBLICHEARING

QO Tossday, July &, 1335, beginning & § m., tha
YWout Virginla Air P olliution Conkrol Commas sion will hod &
Prblic harirg on th folieni ng propcesed eg st russ
A5CHRE “To Prevent and Control Ak Poltion From the
Opecalion ol Col Pracaration Plants
and Coal Handting fone™
ASCSRT “To Provent and Control Particuinie Ak
Polution from M anuacturiog Procees Cperationt™
45C5A10To Prover and Cortrol Al Poliston From
the Emisaion of Suiiur Oxides™
4555813 "Parmits lox Canslruation, Moditicmion,
Faiocaton ard Opsration of Saaiary Sourmes
ol A Podutants, Naifionton Requiremenms,

Teaqpomnry Gorrara Pormits, and P rooad uns
for Evalumion”

ASCER15 "Emission Standards for Hazardous Ax
Podutanis”

ASCTSR1S “Standarde of Perfomancs for New
Sisiionary -

Sourtes
ASCBR2E *To Prevent and Cantrl Al Poittion From
Hazardous Wa:te‘fmnmrn.sw:qa or Dizposal
Fazities™
ASCS RS "Rag uixdion ko Prevent and Controd Ak
Poltion Fromine Emisonof Yolatis

Omm 8 Fram Vehicle Refvedsg Emenicns
Diparming Faciiders”
foomruation ol Janurry 7, 1853 rewring)

AECH R0 “Fequiremeals kx Opem.\me—m

Upon suthordzadion and promuigation of revisions o
the iollowing rules, 45C35AS5, 4«45CS8R7,
ASCSRI0ASCER 13, and ASCSH2S will be submiited lo
tha U.S. Environmeaal Profeciion Agency 107 incorpera-
Bon irio the Weat Virglna Inplemantziion Plan undsr the
{aderai Claan Ak Act,

Upon acsthorization s prorasigaiien, 45CSRI0 wit
De abadiad 1o the US, Erviesamenial Protection
- the rute sstabiishing & cormprehsnzive ak

perTing sydiem conilen with T ¥V of the
Tectersi Clean A Act Ammndments ol 1990,
Upon authodzalion and promigalion of revaons 1o
145C$H‘15 and 4505016, which sdop's by refersnce
tecerui standars for cadain reguizled polutents 2nd
! bources, the Offce of Alt Guaity witl soek federal
calogalion lrom the LS, Endronmental Protection

The hearkyg whl bs heid hwu'n Commission's

" Conference Room &t 1558 Washington Stroet East,
_ Chareston, Weel Viginit. Tha hewring s open 1o the
pblic. Yriten snd omi tssimony by all imemsted parties

]
—
—
—
=
el

Secrelary

Yot Visginia Al Polution
Control Commission

1815 Washington Strost Eaxt
Charioston, WV 25371

(304} 5554002 )

Copiem of $LCh writlon Sommonts $houis Aiss be temtto: -

G.DaaFnrey
Cfice of Ak Quaky

Divislon of Envirenmoeial Pradostion

1558 Washington Stree! Easl

AHHO e
5
Sty

=
e
-
=
|

6}

MARCIA MOORE

being first duly 8WOIR, BOYS ﬂ:;.c:t the

.motice of public heardimg-— JULY &th . ...

CNBJ{IIB

a newspaper published

in the C:ty of Pczrkersbu.rq, Wood Cou.nty West Virginic, and posted
at the front door of the Court House for two

successive weealks, the frst publication HEFQEXN%E thereon being on

the 28th  day of .MAY .18 93, cnd subze-

quent publication on the 45}? day of JUNE 1993 ey

the day of . 19 , the day of
19 . the L day of

13 , and the day of . s ... .

Printer's Fao § 73.23

" x103= £69.5 words @ 10.93

o U\Kﬂeicry Public {or Wood Counry Won

My commisgsion erpues;;:’v Jff‘i‘é’f"f‘g}jf

Parkersburg Printing Co. - 5/71




L NOTICE QF
- PUBLIC HEARING
©On Tuesday, July &,
1993, beginning’ at ¢
a.m.,, the West Virginia
Air  Pollution Control
Commission will hold a
public hearing on the
following pruposed legis:
lative rules:
«~ 45C3R5 “/To Prevent
and Control Air Peliu-
tien From the Opera-
tion of Coal PRepara:
- tion Plants and Coal
Handling Qperations”
. 45CSR7 "To Prevent
and Cenifrel Particu-
late Air Pollution
From Manufacturing |
Process Qperations’s
45CSRI10 “To Prevent
and Control Air Polly-

Prevent and Coniroi\
Air Poliution From :
_the Emission of Vola-
tile QOrgani¢c Com-
punds From Vehicle
Refueling Emissions |
at Gaseline Dispens-
ing Facilifies”
(continuation of Janu- ’
ary 7, 1983 hearing}
45CSR30 "Require-
meris for Operating
Permits’’

Upon auvthorization
1d promulgation of
visions to ihe foitow
g rules, 45CSR

3

csRI0, ﬁl‘:gma’banf Vest Vir
W 2 SUDmi
¢ 1o the U.S. Enviren. 1gton, Cabell and Wayne Countles West Virginia, and

ental Protection

Gency {for incorpora- |

>N into the West Vir-
nid Implementation
an under the federal
ean Air Act.

Upon authorization
"d promulgation,
CSRI0 will be submit-
d o the U.5. Environ-
ental Protection Agen-
- as the rule establish-
g a8 cemprehensive air
allty permitting sys-
m consistent with Ti-
>V of the federal
ean Alr Act Amend-
ents of 1990,

LUpen authorization
d  promuigation of
visions to 45CSRiS
d 45CSR 14, which
opts by reference fed-
2l standards for cer-
in regufated pellutants
d sources, the Office
Alr Quaifty will seek
deral delegation from
2 U.5. Envirenmental
otection Agency to
force the revised

ot LH-694
sa

Upon authcrization
and promulgation of
45C5R25, the rule will be
submitted to U.5. EPA
as part of the State Haz-
ardous Waste Manage—
meni Program

FFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

heid in the _Commis-

sion's Confna;neche Room !!RGIN!A
at 1538 ashington
Street East, Charleston, LL, To wrr:
West Virginia. The hear-
ing is open te the public.
Written and oral testi-
mony by all interested
parties will be accepted
and made part of the
record. All gquestions
and comments concern- fj

ippoid being first duly sworn, depose and say
for The Herald-Dispatch, a corporation, who publishes al Huntington,

u'gm[a the newspaper: The Herald-Dispatch, a independent newspa-
iing the proposed rules|

should be cirected to tven days each week, Monday through Sunday including New Year's
B Barnneim, COT s Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas; that | have

- tion From the Emis- | mission Secretary, at
LTSRS e mite for 1 Mo adcess belows |y the Board of Directors of such corporation to execute this affidavit of
- Censtruction, AModifi- | i : i ‘ H H in:
cation, Relocation | Gaerapurss i, Fha{f of.such carporation and tl'}e newspaper mentioned herein; that the
_ gggagﬁ'gggso;ﬁ?; West Virginia jached in the left margin of this affidavit and made a part hereof and
. Pollutants, Notifica § Coniral commission =096 . was duly pubiished in
.rtlon Requirements, | W 1815 Washington 51, B, - ' .
- GETEILY Ferriy | Choriesion, W28 h
R Pr?cedures for Eval- (304) 558-4002 'patc
., vation™ Copies of such written
§SSRIS B mission } comments should also sk for2___ successive weeks, commencing with its nssgse-ef:jﬁg
ds =
2regys AT Pollul 6 bale Farley 27,19 23 | and ending with the issue of thé *74thH2  day
” ce o 3
$ORNe rStandards | Air Quality r 19 93 , and was posted at the __East d'OOl;SfQ
i Quality e )
New Stationary: Snuironmental Courthouse 6k e
—Sources! m——=--e—— | Protection - !
SR el A aaent |V sse washingron sr. 5. fof_Mav., 1993 : that said [egal advertisemfentWas
tion Frem Hazardous y| zcsha1r|e510n, wy '_}w]ng dates: Mav 28, 1993 - =, h?"‘
Waste Treagmenfgf ; B P fandes3
Sterage, or Disposal| .  copies of the proposed VI e =
Facilities™ legislative rule'gwlujl I be. Jun3 &, 190873 . = poc
45CSR “Regulation 10 — avaijanle for public re. | —

view on or hefore June’
4, 1993, at the Cahell

County” Pabi L ebel! cosi of publishing said annexed advertisement as aforésaid was
iisusnyntgwfh;ggr Piaza, uch newspaper in which such legal advertisement was published

I .
published regularly, at least as frequently as once a week for at

5-28,5-4,53
1g the calendar year as prescribed by its mailing permit, and has

leénso published in the municipality of Huntington, Cabel! County, West Virginia, for
t least one year immediately preceding the date on which the legal advertisement
et forth herein was delivered to such newspaper for pubiication; that such newspa-

er is a newspaper of “‘general circulation'” as defined in Article 3, Chapter 59, of the
ginia Code, within the pubiication area or areas of the municipality of Hunt-

.
¥

at such newspaper is circulated to the general publio at a definite price or consid-
ation; that such newspaper on each date published consists of not less than four
ges without a cover; and that it is a newspaper to which the general public resorts
r passing events of a political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for cur-
nt happenings, announcements, miscellanscus readzng matters, advertisements

hd other notices. Oyt Q/}’ ﬂ\ﬁ{g&/(

Z4th _ day of

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county thlS

June , 19853
Cﬂ 7‘47:&;:6—/

y commission expires \-{}”}’lﬂj i (3 o022
f f’m}wﬂj/}-m

CAROLYN A GRASS
HCE3, BOX G -B
CRAB CREEK RD.

HENDERSON, WY 25108

Wy COMMISSION Expiags MAY 13, 20-02

Notary Public
w:‘d:"ﬂ»\:.a:""-;
$EECHLSER i Cabell County,
TATE OF WEST VIRGINA { West Virginia
L

TOM Form A-135 (867H)

Y Ysa v
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 AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
L BECKLEY NEWSPAPERS INC.
iy -1, BECKLEY, WEST VIRGINIA 25801

June 3.19 5}

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF RALEIGH, to wit:

I, Robert E. Zutaut being first duly sworn upon my oath -

that’{ am Advertising Manager of Beckley %‘Icwspipcrs ,I:: d;p:cf:pg:::ii?
publisher of the newspaper entitled The Register-Herald ’zm Indcpcndcm,
newspaper, that T have been duly authorized by the board o,f dirsctors of such
corporation to execute this affidavit of publication; that such newspaper has been
pubh?hcd for more than one year prior to publication of the annexed notice
described bclow_; that such newspaper is regularly published daily, for at least
fifty weeks during the calendar year, in the municipality of Bcci-élcy Raleigh
C?oumy., West Virginia; that such newspaper is a newspaper af’“gcncral
cxrculatmn.,” as‘that term is defined in article three, chapter fifty-niqe of the Code
of Wcsf: Vu’gh:u.E_l, 1?3!, as amended, within the publication area or arsas of the
eforesaid municipality and county; that such newspaper averages in length four
ar mare pagss, exclusive of any cover, per issue; that such newspaper is c'icrculatcd
to the gencral public at a definite price of consideration; that such newspaper
1S 4 newspaper 1o which the general public resorts for passing events of 2
political, religious, commercial and social naturs, and for curreat happenings,

announcements, miseellancous reading matters, advertisements and other notices:
that the annexed notice ’

of Pubfic Hearing

(Beseription of notice)

was duly published in said newspapsr onge a {12 € 23 for fwao
successive _WEE R A (Class 11 ), commengcing with the issuz of the
27%hn day of may, 71993 , and ending with the issus
of the 34 d day of June, 71993 , (and was posted at til-:c
on the day of ); that said annexsd

notice was published on the following dates:

5/27 & 6/3/93

and that the

cost of publishing said annexed notice as aﬂa_ggﬁaid wasS_ 63,74
Signch i—- i -/"-..4____ {)

Robert E. Zutaut@nising Manager
Beckley Newspape

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county this
5rd  _dayof___June

1993
My commission expires mqé%‘é ;7_; Peo

MNOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING {
. On Tuesday, July 6, 1593,:
beginalng at 9 a.m. the West!
Virginta A Pollgtian - Cantrol |
Cormmigsion will held a publie
hearing on  the follewing
! proposed tsgistative rules: .
45CSRE "Te  Pravent  and
Conirol Alr Polluton From the
“Qparation of Cos! Preparstion
{Plante  and Toal Hanadling

50,0eraticna:________________b_
' 45CSR7 “To Prevant an
. Control Particulate Afr Pollution
From Manufacturing Process
Cperations™

ASCSR10 “To Prevent  and
Control Air Pollution From the!
Emisslon of Sulfur Oxldes®

45CSR13 “Parmits for
Construction, tdadification,
_Belocatlon and Operation of
L Stationary  Sourcas  of  Alr
Pollutants, Notification
Requirements, Tamporary

Procedurss for Evaluation”
45CSR15 "Emisslon Standards

| Parmits, General Permits, and]

tar Hazardous Air Pollutants® 1 Ftenested

43USRIG *Standards of

t performance for New Stationary
Sources” R !
4505825 *To  Prevent  and

Contrel Alr  Pollution From
Hazardouz  WWaste  Trestmant

. Starage, or Disposal Facilities®

¢ A5CSR2I8 *Raguiation te
Prevant and Contrel Alr Poliution
*Erom tha Ermission of Volatile
QOrganfc  Compounds  From
Vehicls Refusling Emizsions at
Gasoline Dispensing Facilities”
(sontinuation of January 7, 1993
taating)

COPY OF PUBLICATION

Upon autherizanen ano
rpromulgation of 45CBR25, the
{rule will ba submined 1o US.
"EPA as part of tha Slaw
Hazardous Waste Management
: Prograsm
| The hearing will be heid in the
i Commission's Conference Room

]'[.1 1853 Washingten Street Est,

iChufastcn, Wast Virginis. The
hesting is open o the publle.
\Written snd eral testlmany by afl
partles  will  be
accapted and made
rezord. Al questions and
comments  concaTning the
propossd  rules should  be
directed to Britt A, Bernhalm,
Cormmission Secratary, at the
| addrers Bl

| Beinr A, Bemnueim, Secretary

i West Virglnis Alr Pollution
Controf Commission |
1615 Weshingion Sureer East
Charteston, Wv 25311 :
1304} 558-4002

Copins of such written comment

WSCSRI0 "Roquirernents  [or § Ehouid alec e sent1o;

' Qperating Permits” .
Upen sinorization | and
promulgation of ravislens 1o the
following rulas, 4505R5,
45CSA7, 45CSR10, 45C5R13, and
45CSR2S will pe submined to 1ha
11,58, Envirow 0 otection
Ageney for incorperation into the
West Vieginis Implementation
Plan under the federal Clean Air

At

Upgon authorization ang
promsulgation, 43CSAS will o]
submitied w0 the U.s.
Environments! Protection
s Agency 83 the rule establishing a
comprehensive air  quality
‘permitting  system  conistany
with Title V of the fecersl Clean
Ajr Act Amendrmants of 1950,

Upon authorizstion and
promulgation  of ravisions 10
A5CSR15 and 45CSRYB, which
adopts by reference  federad
standards Tor certaih reguisted
ipolivtants  and  sourcer, the
Offica of Al Quality will seek
_faderal delagation from the U5,
! Envirorumental Pratection
Agensy to enforce the revised

sandads,

G, Dals Farley

Office of Ajr Quatiey

Divigion of Enviranmantal
Pratection

1558 Washington Strast Eam
Charlestan, W)/ 25311-25539 !

Coolas ~of the propossd
legislative rules will Ba available
for public revisw on or befora
Junw .4, 1933, a¢t the Raieigh
County Public Library, .0, Box
1876, Beckley, WV, .
&3-THe-2-BH,

2 c- 5, Th I L PO -3 ol Sy )
A T P, 0 DRAWER P GR
b PO BECKLEY, W/ 25801
Neast gl BTy Y i o aen,

A pui: i, _‘2% Ai _ gD g B o, T 1]
Notary Public f"REEEY RTY,  QFFICIAL SEAL %
West Virginia ¢ g NOTARY PURLIC
R/H 3 STATS OF WEST VIEGIUA 5
EthrArSEO N~y

e



NOTICE oF puey 1o HEARING
On Tuescay, Juy 6, 1963, begrrity
atgam, he Waeat Virginix Air PoButian

45CSA7 -7y Pravent and Contyed Par.
Soubte Ar Posution From Marrfacrng
Process Orerations”

45CSRID "7 Pravent angd Contred Al
Pallution From the Emission of Suyr
Cxidgs”

A5CSAS *Parmite for Construction,
Moddication, Releation ang Operation

Curas for Evatuation-

45CSR1S *Emigaion .Sta—sca.-gs for Haz.
4SCSATS “Stangargs f Performance *

“for New Stationary Soureas
ASCSA25 "o Pravent and Control A
Potrton From Harardogs Wasta Treat

Ok.pen:ma Facitiog*
(eontvation ofdenuay 7, 1953 he g
ng;
ﬁCSR:fU'Reqwamrslof Cperating
Permits™

Upon authorization a0 proemiigation
of revisions to e lobowing niles,

45C8RS, 45C5RY. $5CSRr0, |

45CSRT3, ang 4A5CSA28 wil he sub-

mited ta the U.5. Envronenenta Pre

tection Agenay for COIporation intg

the West Vieginia Implementation Plan

under the faderal Claan Ak act,
Ugen authodzation and proeutgation,

ASCER30 wil bo submittedto the 1§, |

Envitonmentat Protectian Agancy as
e rule establishing a tomprehensive
& quakty pemitling gystem consistent
with Titte V of the feceral Glean Ax 4ct
Amendments of 1990,

Upon sutharization and pramudzation
of revisions (s 45CSR15 ang
4A5CSR1E, whish ECCpis by roterence
federal standards for cerlaln regulated
pafutants and sourcas, the Office of
Air Quallty wi seek ladery defsgation
Erowm tha .5, Emuonmanty Protaction

, AQeney to enforce the fevisad stan.
dards,

Upon acthorization and promidgation
of 45CSR2S, the R will ba gibhmited
¥ U5, EPA as part 91 tha Stale Hag-
ardous Waste Mansgament Progeam.

thhguﬁlbaheldhrhe%m
mission's Conferance Room at 1558
Washington Streat Easl, Craclestan,
Wast Virglnis, The hearing Is open to
e putlie, Written and oral testimony
by al intaregted farties will be accenteq
819 tnads part of the fecord. AN puas.
515 and commernts g B pro-
Posed ndes shauld m to Britt
A, Barnheim, Commissign Sacretary,
&t tha address below: “

Britt A" Bamhaim, Secratary
West Vieginia Air Poluticn
Controd Commission
1815 \Washingtan Streel East
Charaston, wy 25311
[304) 558.4002
Cogias of sugh written comments

Ul also e sant to:
G, Dake Farioy
Cifice of A Quality
Divizion of Environmenty Protection
1558 Washington Sireet East
Charasten, wy 25311.2599

Capies of the POpased fegistative
Tules wik be avaianie for poblic raview
onor belers dune 4, 1953, atthe Otfica
of A% Quality, North Canlral Regional .
Offlen, 108 Adams Street, Room M-
2, Fémont, By, !

PUBLISHER’S CERTIFICATE

VS,

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF HARRISON

Velitrd

I Daborah S,
| ONENT, a
Classified Office Manager of THE CLARKSBURG EXP

. . . Coun-
spaper of general circutation published in the City of Clarksburg, Co
new
ty and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the annexed

Notice of Public Hearing

| a
was published in said THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT once

eek for 2 successive weeks,
w

a 19_53

m Ma s

comrnencing on the 25 day of ; =AY - o o
di Von the 2 day of un

and ending oo 20

The publisher's fee for said publication is $
2 dayof ___Tune 9. 93

Given under my hand this

ACLAZ7% £é£f(z/{Z;44/%iL{- SEAL

Classified Office Mgr. of The Clarksburg Exponent

2 day

Subscribed and swomn to before me this

' Y. .

Notary Public in and for Harrisen County, WV.

My com-mis-sion expires on the 24th day of October 1993,

Form CA-15E




I, as an officer of the News-
Tribune, a daily newspapel
published at Keyser, _Ivineral
County, West Vugiqig, hereby
certify that the notice

of Public Egaring — = T -
—_— Wy ALr Poliunzion . ‘ R
inthecaseof . T T , -
Coptrel Commissicn o NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Tues., July 6, 1993, beginning at ¢ am., the West Virginia AirPollution
Cortrol Commission will hold a public hearing on the following proposed
legislative rules:
vs. 45CSRS "ToPreventand Conirol AirPollution From the Operation

of Coal Preparation Plants and Coal Handling Operations”

___ 45CSR7 "To Prevent and Control Particulate Air Pollution From

a copy whereof 18 hereto an- Manufacturing Process Cperations

Llished for 45CSRI10 "To Pravent and Conwol Air Pollution From the Emission
n publisned 10 - of Sulfur Oxides™
nexed has been p 45C8R13 "Permits for.Construction, Modificaton, Relocation and
< conseci- o - wP=»Operdtionof Stationary Scurces of Air Pollutants, Notifi-
- weeks 7 . _. . caton Requirsments, Temporary Permits, General Per-
five T 777 miits, and Procedures for Evaluation”
] . TRIRT INE, the 45C8RI135 "Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants”
in said NEWS- ’ i 45C3R16 "Standards of Performance for New Staticnary Sources”
icatl eing on Uie 45CSR25 "To Prevent and Control Air Pollution From Hazardous
first Pubhcat‘l?? being £ Waste Treatment, Storage, or Disposal Facilities”
2ot=a day 0%, 45C5R28 "Regulation to prevent and Control Air Poliution From the
] . ... .. .- Emission of Volatile Organic Compounds {rom Vehicle
fey . © ~ T Refueling Emissions at Gasoline Dispensing Facilites"
23 - {continuation of Fanuary 7, 1993 hearing)
19 : - ‘d K 45CSR30 . "Requirements for Operating Permits”

P at Key- Upon autheorization and promuligation of revisions to the following rules,
Given under my haz T Ty e 43C8R08 wit v s to
ser this ond the 11,5, Environmental Protection Agency for incorporation into the West

June Virginia Implementation Plan under the Fedzral Clean Air AcL
day of — Upon authorization and promulgation, 45CSR30 will be submitted to the
: . U.5.Environmental Protection Agency astherule establishing acomprehen-
19 93 . sive air quality permitting system consistent with Title V of the federal Clean
Alr Act Amendents of 1990,
. \ Upon authorization and promulgation of revisions of 45CSR15 and 45
Oy O wdathe b i CSR16, which adopts by reference federal standards for certain reguiated
. pollutants and sources, the Office of Air Quality will seek federal delegation
Publisher from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to enforce the revised
standards.
Upen authorization and premulgation of 4 53CSR25, the rule will be sumbit-
. 2 {ed to ULS. EPA as part of the State Hazardous Waste Management Program.
Publisher’s Fee The hearing wﬂl%e held in the Commission's Conference Room at 1558
$ 6l 31 Washington Strect East, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing is open to
the pudlic, Written and oral testimony by all interested parties will be
accepted and made part of the record. All questions and comments concern-
ing the proposed rules should be directed to Britt A, Bernheim, Commission
Secrezary, at the address below:
Brilt A. Bernheim, Secretary
West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
1615 Washington Street East,
Charleston, WV 25311 (3(4) 558-4002
Copies of such written comments should also be sent oz
, G. Dale Farley
Office of Air Quality
Division of Environmental Protection
1558 Washington Stréct East
Charleston, WV, 25311-2599
Copies of the proposed legislative rules will be available for public review
on or before June 4, 1993, at the Keyser-Mineral County Public Library, 105
North Main Streel, Keyser, WV. .
596 -
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~ Statesof West Virginia, County of Randolph, ss.

L HOTCEOF PUBUC HEAIHG 777 s
' Wost Viginia Alr Polluton Codlrol
hok! & public hearing 0 e Tolkmwing proposed legi-
| lative rulos? - - -
| 4SCSRS = To Pravest ang Corirol Alf Potisicn
| From 1he Operason of Coal Precdrazion PRERs and”
Coal Hanaling Coseations™ oo

RO

Gn Tuesday, Juiy 6, 1950, beginniog &t 9 aov, the™ :
Comenigsion wil

' 7y Niv OF CHYIR.
[, James Hclfman, Publisher of THE INTER-MOUNTAIN, a maeilt OF AlR
_ paper published at Ezkins, in said county, do hereby certify that the annﬁ:%d 1] __3

“adveriissment was published on the following dates:

45CSAY — “To Praves and Conteed Particulaie Air

, Peligion From Manufacturing Process Operctions™
_ 4SCSRI10 —*To Prevent and Comrel Air Pollition
! Framthe Emisslon of Sufiur Oxides” o

A5CSR13 — Pamits Tor Construction, Moedifica-
a1, Releeation snd Operation of Statonary Sturced
of Ak Poluiants, Notilcation Raqukements, Temr
porary Parmits, Ganeral Peimits, and Procedurss for |
Evaiumion™ '

45CSR15 — "Emission Sancads Tor Hazadous
A Poliviants™

ASCSRIG = “Standards of Porormmance for New
Stationary Souwes”™ - -

45C5A25 — “To Prevent and Conleed Alr Poditien . 2
From Mararcous Wasle Treatmant, Stotzgs, of Dw- 7%
i posal Faciog” C
§

)

19-_({.5_ as required by law.

-

’ ' -
Civen under my hand this .. day of __ZL{Q&/..’EPnf_,._ 19,_&‘_3

=

45CSAR2E — *Rajulation to Prevenl and Comuad % e
Ak Polktion Ftom the Ermission of Wialis Qrgank
Compourds From Yehick Feivaling Emistlors &

§
)
Gascion Dispanting  Fadities” [{tonthuation o
4
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5
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Upon authonization and promuigaiion of revsions o
. o BX s D
i the West Virginia inplamentatidn Plan undsr the ¢ me this .2l day of ... =35

" - the fofimdng rudas, 4SCSR5, 4SCSRT, 4505RIA0,
fedaral Cloan Ak A 1 ' DY -
O A e

; 45CERI0 "Requiemants for Operafing Parmits™ —
45CSR13, and 450528 will ba submitied (o the ULS,
Enwonmental Protection Agaaty Tof incomporation
' Upon aharization and promelgation, ASCSHI0 wit
ba submined (o Ihe LS, Envimamental Prodection

Agoncy as the nie estabishing a cornrehenshee alr

| qually permitling systam conslstant with Tils ¥ of the Notary Public
{aderal Cloan A At Amendmenis of 1990, .
Upon autharizalion and promuigation of reviskons - N ~
4SCSRIS and 45CSAIG, which adopis by oference 70 day of . ___L_ A e L2002
ladorai standards for cstain reguiated polutants 2nd . f‘

souees, the Office of Ak Quakly will Sesk fedaral oi-
agaten tram the LS, Envikommmntal | | tecdon Agen-
¢y lo #nloroe the revised stancayds, R
o ame Upon amthorization and piomuigation of 45GSR2S5, 5 ,
B g rote vl b Syl 1o .5 EPA as pa of the  SPIORRG SORERO LY R SRR N BRATART
| State Hazardous Waste Managamend Program. '
The heardag wit De héd in i Cammiseion's Cohe
forence Room af 1558 Washinglon Steel Exgt,
Charloston, West Vimginta. The hearing is opan tothe -
oot Widen and oval testirmeny by all' [miarested
1 parties will be acceptad ard made pan of the racod,
. ;Mquesﬁonsmd COTITANLE CNoeming the propoted |
"7} rules shoyld be diecied {p Brig A, Banhelin, Corne
TSsion Secretary, 4t the address baiow; " . T .

- BRGNS i
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CEPARTMENT CF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
PIVISION QF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caperton Charleston, WV 25311-2599 ' David C. Callaghan
Governor ) Director

John M. Ransen Ann A, Spaner

Cahinet Secrstary ' Deputy Diractor

May 21, 1893

The Clarksburg Exponent

Legal Ad Department

P. O. Box 2000 '

Clarksburg, WV 26301 :

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclesed "Notice of Public Hearing" as a Class Il legal
advertisement once a week for two (2} successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must occur within & period of fourteen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Neotice must occcur on or before June 5, 1983

Please submit your invoice and a tear sheet tc the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

DAY c%@% .
Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tim

Enclosure




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Strest, East

Gaston Caparion . David C. Callaghan
Governer 7 Charleston, WV 25311-25399 Diractor
John M. Ransen Ann A Spanar
Cabinet Secretary Daputy Diractor
June 4, 1983

Ms. Donna Riggs

Secretary ' -
WV Alr Pollution Control Commission

North Central Regional Office

109 Adams Street, Room M-2

Fairmont, West Virginia 26554-2800

Dear Ms. Riggs:

On Tuesday, July 8, 19393 the West Virginia Air Pollution Ceontrol Commission
will hold a public hearing on the fellowing proposed legisiative rules: 45CS8R7,
45C8R10, 45CSR13, 45C8R15, 45C8R18, 45C8R25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for pubhc review untﬂ after the July 6ih hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any cerrespondence you may have regardmg the proposed legislative
rules _

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If
you have any questions, please direct them tc Tammy Mowrer at {304} 558-2275.

Sincereiy Yyours,

Chief, Office of Air Quality
DF/tlm

Enclosures




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Capsnien Charleston, WV 25311-2598
Governor

David C. Callaghan
Biractor

Ann A Spaner
Deputy Dirastor

John M. Ransen
Cabinet Secretary

May 21, 1983

Charleston Daily Mail
Legal Ad Department

1001 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

Dear Sir:

Plezse publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing"” as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two (2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must occur within a period of fourtean consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must occur on or before June 5, 1893

Please submit your invoice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine

Sitton, 1558 Washington Sireet East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

Nale cj\'mﬁ&*@ 33
Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tim

Enclosure




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABCR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caperlon R David C. Callaghan
Govomer Charleston, WV 25311-2589 Sirector

John M. Ranson Ann A. Spaner

Cabinet Secretary Daputy Diroctor

June 4, 1893

Ms. Jeanne Chandler

Librarian

WV Alr Pollution Control Comrmssmn
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Ms. Chandler:

On Tuesday, July 6, 1893 the West Virginia Alr Pollution Contirol Commission
wili hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative rules: 453CSR7,
45CSR10, 45CSR13, 43CSR15, 45CSR16, 45CSR25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documen‘ts for publlc review untﬂ after the July 8th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may havea regarding the proposad legislative
rules.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If
you have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 3538-2275.

Sincerely yours,

&DJL E%Cp% AT

Dale Fariey
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosures




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESCURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gasten Capsrion Charleston, WV 25311-2539 David C. Callaghan
Governor Director

John M. Ranson Ann A, Spanar

Cabinet Secratary Deputy Director

May 21, 1993

The Herald-Dispatch
Legal Ad Department
P. O. Box 2017
Huntington, WV 25720

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing" as a Class II legsl
advertisement once a week for two {2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must occur within a period of fourieen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must occcur on or before June 5, 1883

Please submit your invoice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

Nele Fanley o

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tim

Enclosure



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERGCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washingion Strest, East

Gaston Caperion Charieston, WV 26311-2599 David &. Callaghan
overaar Diractor
John M. Ranson Ann A. Spaner
Cabinst Sacretary Deputy Director

June 4, 1983

Mr. Matt Cnion _

Cebell County Public Library
455 9th Street Plaza

Huntington, West Virginia 25701

Dear Mr. Onion: -

On Tuesday, July 8, 1893 the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following propesed legislative rules: 45CSR7,
45CSR10, 45CSR18, 43CSR15, 45C8R18, 45CSR25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for pubhc review unul after the July 6ih hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register apd any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules. o 7 , -

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If
vou have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 5538-2275.

Sincerely vours,

@QQ_L %m&u\@ Sae

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosursas




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
BIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1558 Washington Street, East
2& YYasnIngion oueel David C. Callaghan

Gasten Caperton \ -
Governer Charleston, WV 25211-2598 Director
John M. Ranson Ann A. Spaner

Cabinst Secratary Deputy Director

May 21, 1983

The Parkersburg News
Legal Ad Depariment
519 Juliana Street
Parkersburg, WV "26102

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing" as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two {2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must occur within a period of fourteen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must occcur on or before June 5, 1893

Please submit your invoice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1358 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

et deslloy s |

Dzle Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosure




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Sapertan Charleston, WV 26311-2599 David €. Callaghan

overnar - - : Directar

John M. Ranson Ann A, Spanar

Cabinet Secratary Deputy Diraclor
June 4, 1993

Ms. Dorothy Chittum

Librarian ) : :
Parkersburg/Wood County Public Library
3100 Emerson Avenue

Parkersburg, West Virginja 26104

Dear Ms. Chittum:

On Tuesday, July 6, 1993 the West Virginia Alr Pollution Contrel Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative rules: 43CSR7,
45CSR10, 45C3SR13, 45CSR15, 45CSR16, 45CSR25, 45CSR28 and 453CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for pubdlic review until after the July 6th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. 1If

vou have any gquestions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at {304) 358-2275.

Sincerely yours,

@QQJL EkCU ST

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tim

Enclosures




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOQURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

(Gaston Caperton Chariestcn, WYV 25343-2590 David C Caﬁaghan
Govarnor . B Director

John M. Ranson Ann A. Spaner

Cabinet Secretary Deputy Diractor

May 21, 1993

The Wheeling News-Register and
Intelligencer )

Legal Ad Deparument

1300 Main Street

Wheeling, WV 26003

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing" as a Class II legal
sdveriisement once s week for two {2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must cccur within a period of fourteen consecutive days with at leastan
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must cccur on or before June 5, 1883

Please submit your invoice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 253311.

Sincerely yours, -

e sl o

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosure




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
15588 Washington Stresi, East

Gaston Caperion Charleston, WV 25311-2599 David C. Callaghan
Governor - Diractar

John M. Ranson Ann A, Spanar

Cabinet Secratary Ceputy Dirsctor

June 4, 1993

Ms. Judith Tredway

Regional Engineer

WV Air Pollution Ceontrcl Commission
Northern Panhandle Regional Office
1811 Warwood Avenue

Wheeling, West Virginia 26003

Dear Ms. Tredway:

On Tuesday, July 8, 1993 the West Virginia Air Pollution Conirol Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative rules: 45CSR7,
45C8R10, 45CSR13, 45CSR13, 45CSR16, 453CSR25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enelosed documents for pubhc review unt;l after the July 8th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules. ,

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If

you have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at {304) 558-2275.

Smcerely yours s

\ OE_Q_QJ-S A_oa
Dale Farley

Chief, Office of Air Quality
DF/tm

Enciosures




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESCURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1558 Washington Street, East i
Gaston Caperton Charleston, WV 25311-2598 David G Callaghan
Governor Director
John M. Ransen Ann A, Spanar
Cabinst Secrotary Deputy Director

May 21, 1993

Elkins Inter-Mountain
Legal Ad Department
D. O. Box 1338
Elkins, WV 28241

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing' as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two {2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must cccur within a period of fourteen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full davs between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice musi occur on or before June 5, 1993

Please submit your invecice and a2 tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

e i%%m

4
AN

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tlm

Enciosure



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Capartan Charieston, WV 25311-2599 David C. Callaghan

[ei¥:Tglety Girecior

John M. Ranson , Ann A Spaner

Cablinet Secratary Daputy Director
June 4, 1933

Elkinsg-Randolph County Public Library
¢/o Librarian

418 Davis Avenue

Elkins, West Virginia 28241

Dear Librarian:

On Tuesday, July €, 1993 the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
will heold a public hearing on the {cllcwing proposed legislative rules: 43CSR7,
45CSR10, 45CSRI13, 45CSR15, 45CSR16, 45CSR25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for pubhc review unul after the July 8th hesaring.
Also, please have any interested party sign The érclesed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If
you have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 558-2275.

Sincerelv yours s

C\-‘)\_Q_Qla %m
Dale Farley

Chief, Office of Alr Quality
DF/tlm

Enciosures - - ——




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
DIVISICN OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

(Gaston Caperion _ _ Charleston, WV 25311-2598 David C Callaghan
Governer Birecior
John M. Ranson Ann A Spaner

Cabinet Secratary Deputy Director

May 21, 1983

Mineral Dzilyv News Tribune
Legal Ad Department

P. O. Box 879

Keyser, West Virginia 267286

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing” as a Class II legsal
advertisement once & week for two {2) successive weeks., Please note that the
publications must occur within a period of fourteen consecutive days with at ieast an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must cccur on or before June 5, 1983

Please submit your invecice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1538 Washington Streef East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

@QQQ,CA(CU\% aam:

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tim

Enclosure .
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1858 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caparton . David C. Callaghan
Govermor Charieston, WV 25311-2588 Direstor

John M. Ranson Ann A, Spaner

Cabinst Secretary Daputy Diroctor

June 4, 1983

Ms. Karen Hiser

Librarian

Keyser-Mineral County Public Library
105 North Main Street

Keyser, West Virginia 26726

Dear Ms. Hiser:

On Tuesday, July 6, 1993 the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative rules: 45CSR7,
45CSR10, 45CSR13, 45CSR13, 45CSE18, 45CSR25, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for public review until after the July 6th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules. ' )

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If

you have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 558-2273.

Sincerely vours,

\@&Q&(A{ @&D{kaém

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosures




John M. Ransen
Cabinet Secretary

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABCR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESCURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caperton .. Charleston, WV 25311-2599
Governor

May 21, 1883

The Evening/Weekend Journal
Legal Ad Department

207 West King Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing" as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two (2) successive weeks. Please note that the
publications must cecur within a period of fourtesn consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must occur on or before June 5, 1993 '

Please submit your invecice and a tear sheet tc the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sition, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 235311.

Sincerely yeours,

@QQL c\&@@a S

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosure

David C, Callaghan
Director

- T " Ann A Spaner
Deputy Director



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABCR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caparten _ David C. Callaghan
Governor Charlesion, WV 25311-2599% Oirector

John M. Ransen Ann A, Spaner

Cabinat Secratary Daputy Director

June 4, 1893

Ms. Peggy Y. Batten

Librarian

Martinsburg-Berkeley County Public Library
101 West King Street

Martinsburg, West Virginia 25401

Dear Ms. Batten:

On Tuesday, July 6, 1833 the West Virginla Air Pollution Control Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legisiative rules: 45CSR7Y,
45CSR10, 45CSR13, 45CS8SR15, 45CSR16, 45CSR2S, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for public review until after the July 8th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If
you have any questions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 558-2275.

Sincerely yours,

Dale E¥M%aém

Dale Farley

Chief, Office of Alr Quality
DF/tlm

Enclosures




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESCURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washingion Streef, Cast
Gaston Caparion _ Charleston, WV 25311-2599 .
Governor Dirsctor
John M. Ranson Ann A. Spanear

David C. Callaghan

Cabinet Secrstary Deputy Diractor

May 21, 1983

Beckley Register/Herald
Legal Ad Depariment

P. O. Drawer P
Beckley, WV 25801

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing"” as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two {2) successive.weeks. Please note that the
publications musf occur within a period of fourteen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of firs{ and second publication date. The
second publication of this Notice must occur on or before June 5, 1993

Please submit yvour invoice and a tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 23311.

Sincerely vours,

o

B@Q_Q. Oﬂ% e
Dale Farley -
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosure




Gasten Caparien

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOQURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Sireet, East

Charleston, WV 25311-2599 . David C. Callaghan
Govemor - . Ciractar
John M. Ranson Ann A. Spaner
Cabinet Sacratary Ceputy Diractor

June 4, 1993

Ms. Susan Vidovich

Librarian o
Raleigh County Putblic Library
P. O. Box 1876

Beckley, West Virginia 25802

Dear Ms. Vidovich:

On Tuesday, July 6, 1993 the West Virginia Air Pollution Contrel Commission
will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative rules: 43CSRT7,
43CSR10, 45CSR13, 45CSR15, 45CSR.16, 45CSR25, 45CS5R28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents {or public review until after the July &th hearing.
Also, please have any interested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the proposed legislative
rules. .

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter., If

vou have any guestions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 558-2275.

Sincerely yours,

\\gG.QL_ ;&w@&aém

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/ilm

Enclosures




DE?ARTMENT CF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Street, East

Gaston Caperton ' Charleston, WV 25311-2599 David ©. Caliaghan
Govarnor Dirsctor

Jehn M. Ranscn Ann A. Spaner

Cabinst Secrstary Deputy Diractor

May 21, 1993

The Record Delta
Legal Ad Department
P. O. Box 550
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed "Notice of Public Hearing” as a Class II legal
advertisement once a week for two (2) successive weaks. DPlease note that the
publications must cceur within a pericd of fourteen consecutive days with at least an
interval of six full days between the dates of first and second publication date. The
second publication of this Nctice must occur on or before June 5, 13993

Please submit your invoice and & tear sheet to the attention of Ms. Nadine
Sitton, 1558 Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia 25311.

Sincerely yours,

Oale ﬁ‘m@ﬁ%%m

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tlm

Enclosure




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washingion Street, East

Gastan Caparton R David C, Callaghan
Severror Charleston, WV 25311-2588 hector G
John M. Ransen Ann A, Spanar
Cahinat Secratary Deputy Diractor
June 4, 1993

Ms. Ruth B. Six S- -
Librarian

Gassaway Public Library

100 Birch Street

Gassaway, West Virginia 26624

Dear Ms. Six: -

On Tuesday, July 8, 1983 the West Virginia Air Polluticn Contrel Commission
will hold a public hearing on the fclicwing proposed legislative rules: 45CSR7,
45CSR10, 43CSR13, 45C3R15, 45CSR18, 45CSREE, 45CSR28 and 45CSR30. Please
retain the enclosed documents for public review until after the July €th hearing.
Also, please have any inierested party sign the enclosed register and return the
register and any correspondence you may have regarding the propesed legislative
rules.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. If

you have any guestions, please direct them to Tammy Mowrer at (304) 558-8275.

Sincerely vours,

Uale %&%%m

Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Alr Quality

DF/tim

Enclosures




Gaston Caperton
Geovernor

John M. Ranson
Cabinet Secratary

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESCURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washington Streei, East

Charleston, WY 25311-2599 David C. Callaghan
Diracter

Ann A. Spaner
Deputy Diracter

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday, July 6, 1893, beginningat 8a.m., the West Virginia Air Poliution
Control Commission will hold a public hearing on the following proposed legislative

rules:

45CSR5

45CSR7

45CSR10

45CSR13

45CSR15
45CSR18

45C3SR25

45CSR28

45CSR30

"To Prevent and Control Air Pollution From the Operation of Coal
Preparation Plants and Cecal Handling Operations”

"To Prevent and Control Particulate Air Pollution From

Manufacturing Process Operations”

"To Prevent and Control Air Pollution From the Emission of
Sulfur Oxides" S ’

"Permits for Construction, Modification, Relocation and
Operation of Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants, Notification
Requirements, Tempcrary Permits, General Permits, and
Procedures for Evaluation”

"Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants”

"Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources"

"To Prevent and Control Air Pollution From Hazardous Wastie
Treatment, Storage, or Disposal Facilities"

"Regulation to Prevent and Control Air Pollution From the
Emission of Volatile Organic Compounds From Vehicle Refueling
Emissions at Gasoline Dispensing Facilities"

(continuation of January 7, 1993 hearing)

"Requirements for Operating Permits"

Upon authorization and promulgation of revisions to the following rules,
45CSR5, 45CSRT7, 45CSR10, 45CSR13, and 43CSR28 will be submitied to the U.S.

Environmental

Protection Agency for incorporation into the West Virginia

Implementation Plan under the federal Clean Air Act.

Upon authorization and promulgation, 45CSR30 will be submitted to the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency as the rule establishing a comprehensive air quality
permitting system consistent with Title V of the federal Clean Air Act Amendments

of 1930.



Upon authorization and promulgation of revisions to 45CSR15 and 45CSR18,
which adopis by reference federal standards for certain regulated pollutants and
sources, the Office of Air Quality will seek federal delegation from the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency to enforce the revised standards.

Upon authorization and promulgation of 45CSR25, the rule will be submitted
to U.S. EPA as part of the State Hazardous Waste Management Program.

The hearing will be held in the Commission's Conferesnce Room at 1538
Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing is open to the
public. Written and oral testimony by all interested parties will be accepted and
made part of the record. All questions and comments concerning the proposed rules
should be directed to Britt A. Besrnheim, Commission Secretary, at the address
below:

Britt A. Bernheim, Secretary

West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
1615 Washingion Street East

Charleston WV 25311

(304} 558-4002

Copies of such written comments should also be sent to:

G. Dale Farley

Office of Air Quality

Division of Environmental Protection
1558 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25311-2589

Copies of the proposed legzslauve rules will be available for public review on
or before June 4, 1993, at the 1




OAQ MAILING LIST FOR PUBLIC EEARINGS/MEETINGS

Mr. Larry Myers

Allegheny Power Service Corp.
800 Cabin Hill Drive
Greensburg, Pennsylvania 15601

Mr. Brian Broderick

BNA PLUS o
Bureau of National Affairs
1231 25th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Mr. Greg Scandrett

ERM Midwest

5088 West Washington Street
Charleston, WV 23313

Ms. Becky Fleming
Charleston Daily Mail
1001 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

Mr. Norm Steenstra
Environmental Coordinator

West Virginia Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginia Streget, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Mr. Eric Niiler
Charleston Gazette

1002 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

Ms. Joline Brady
103 Timberlake Circle
Scott Depot, WV 25380

Ms. Mildred Holt
P. O. Box 367
Institute, WV 25112

Ms. Lillian Erskin
52 Bailes Drive
Nitro, WV 25143

Ms. Suzanne Tenkhoff

Naticnal Institute for Chemical Studies
Nitro/St. Albans Committee

31 Bailes Drive

Nitro, West Virginia 253143

Mr. Charles White
Chairman, Sub-Area
Committee

P. O. Bex 113

Instituie, West Virginia 25112

Planning

Mr. Ray de Bolt

Fire Chief

Charleston Fire Department
808 Virginia Street, West
Charleston, WV 25302

The Hororable William Croye

Mayor, City of Belle

National Institute for Chemical Studies
Upper Kanawha Valley Committee

110 East DuPont Avenue

Belle, West Virginia 25015

Dr. Paul Hill, President

National Institute for Chemical Studies
University of Charlesion

2300 MacCorkle Avenue, S.E.
Charleston, West Virginia 25304

Mr. Tim Carroll

Regional Office Supervisor
Northern Panhandle Regional Office
WV Office of Alr Quality

1811 Warwood Avenue

Wheeling, West Virginia 26003

Mr. Willlam Taylor

Regional Engineer

North Central Regional Office
WV Office of Air Quality

105 Adams Street, Room M-2
Fairmont, WV 268554-2800

Mr. Robert Parsons
Jackson & Kelly

1600 Laidley Tower
Charleston, WV 25301

Mr. Ira H. Dorfman

Vice-President, Energy & Environment
Ryan-McGinn

2300 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 610
Arlington, VA 22201

Larry G. Kopeiman

Special Assistant Attorney General
WV Alr Pellution Control Commission
No. 9 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302

Ms. Kim Baker

Ohio Valley Environmental Cozlition
P. O. Bex 970

Proctorville, OH 45669



Ms. Helen Gibbins
£128 Gideon Road .
Huntington, WV 25705

Ms. Missy Woolverton

WV Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

Ms. Rhonda Hooper
Monsante

1 Monsanto Road
Nitro, WV 25143

Mr. Richard Poling
Engineer 11 T

c/o WV Division of Highways
P. O. Box 88

Burlington, WV 28710

Ms. Claudia Banner
Appalachian Power Company
P. O. Box 2021

Reanoke, Virginia 24022-2121

Mr. David C. Callaghan

Director, Division of Environmental
Protection

10 Mecdunkin Road

Nitro, WV 25143-2508

Ms. Kim Baker

QVEC ,
2630 Collis Avenue
Huntington, WV 25702

Act Foundation
523 Central Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302

John M. Ranson

Cakinet Secretary

WV Department Commerce, Labor, &
Environmental Resources

Capitol Complex

Main Building, Room 146

Charleston, WV 25305-0310

Ms. Pamela Nixon
406 Grandview Point
Dunbar, WV 25064

Mr. Oliver A. Fick

Air Program Manager
Engineering-Science, Inc.

§7 Executive Park South, N.E.
Suite 590

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-2285

Mr. Brian Farkas

. Public Information Officer

WV Division of Environmental
Protection

10 McJunkin Road

Nitro, WV 25143-2508
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IVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL FROTECTION

I GINIS &IR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMIGSZSIDN

oot
pral
B3]
I

‘ublic Hearinmg on Fersmits Tor
Construction, Modif

Speraticn of Stations
Foliutsants, Hotificst
Tesoporary Permits, G2
Frocedurss for Evalua

T3 o~ pu—— i P B = S
Iilution Dontrol Lommissicn o ©his
- 4 ST - R - = _— -

st (ZEE Wzshington Strest, Ez=t

oy

i, MEMTON THOMAS, JR., Chaivrman
JOSEPH P. SCHDOLK, Tommissiconer
SaMUEL UCIH, Commissianer

SLLEM ;“N H, Dommissiongr

SEaM NEELY, Dommissioney

LaRRY KOPELMAN, Spsciszl Assistant £.56.
RANDALL SUTER, Staff Gitorney

o
SBRITT A. BERNHEIM, Bepcratary

DONNA KAY MILLER
Cettitied Court Reporter
7724 Sissonville Drive
sissonville, West Virginia 25320
(304) 988-9581

e



n

-
"3

1:42 A}
CHAIRMEN THOMAS: I would like to ¢=2ll the
hearing of the Air Pollution Control Commiszion o order.,
Let us now comvene the hearing for

Requiation 13, Fermiits Tor Censtruction, Modification,

ot
pott

Reipcatio

pot

ang Opesration of Staticonary Sources of Air
Follutants, MNotificaticon Regulrements, Temporary Permits,
General Fermiis, and Frocedures for Evalusiioo.

Let the record indicate thatbt we have =
guarum of the Commissioners present with the attendance of
Compmisgioner Jzan Neely, Ailen Hamner, Sam kusic, Jossph
Shack, angd L. Mewten Thomas, Junisy.

tet me alsc state that we bhave & Court
Reporter here whe is faking & btranscript of thess
proceedings. Her name 1s Domna Miller. &0y of those
interestad in receiving a copy of the transcript will make
srranggmnents with Ms, Miller follawing the conclusisn of

the hearing.

I weould a=l Mr. Farley to introcduce




this regulation with his comments.

MR. FARLEY:

its ocriginal zadopition. It was last

It was originslly adopted o
satisfy the reguirement, which was probably at that time
under Sectign 110 of the Clesan Air Act of 1970, the Liean

/fiT Act, to have a new =Socuroe review program.

one of £he things that was reguired

First,

moeified or amsnded in

about in Reg 20 and other things that sra

relation ta the implemsntation of the Clearn 8ir &ct, it

does nat mecessarily mandate any change

HWhen we got

of locoking =2t permit requivremsntis,

iast year with respect fto major new scurce permifiing with
& changes i R i an WITKING on e operatin
£h h Reg i& 4 1%, k g £ o ting

pErmit reg, looking at comments thaet we

HWest Virginia Manufacturers at on
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Reg 13.

g whole subject

sally start=d

anicther =g




soms recent suggesting certain changes o Reg 12 andg

locking &t whrat has happened in the last 20 years nearly

with nomeEncliature and the defirniftion of kazardous air
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pollotants and a at sort of thing, we thought this

might

o
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time to put forward a proposal to

restructure that vagulation.

Rathey than tz go exhaustedly intco

what Regulstion 1383 dees or how we implemermit i1t, what I

'y

thought I would do is just simply vwote at this point what

the principsl changes are & we have preposed within the

Tz start put, ong of the things we

are 4doing 1s Changling a

ot

ot of definiticns and 5@§ing
definitions that have been changsed over the ysars. HWe ars
changing socme of the terminology. Where we used to talk
about direct affected sources Deing affected, now we are
telking about the more typical term of stationary source.
We are trving to clarify pursuant

to what has alrsady been done with Regulastioms 14 and 19

that Reg 132 will become sclely a minor scurce permitting




regulstian.

procaedurs for major scurces or

e hasve

to have no cutefd for

that would ftrigger =

Incroacsss

¥ the whols regulation.

frazardous aiy polliutants by

cther regulations.,

major modiftications.
sstablicshed —-- whers e uss
iy pollutant emission
cermit regquirement., we kave

proposed a twe pounds per hour, five fons per vear cutoff
now, meaning that 1F a pgroposed medification or
constructicon of some Sort within 2 plant, an sxisting
piant, has less than -— & poitential to =mit less than
those amcunts. there would be no permit reguirsd. Today =
permit would be reguired.

Orme thing we have done, which [ am
sure is gming o bring about 3 ict of comment -— berauss
thi=s theres agsin gets inte threshold levels, periiaps scoos

He have ewpanded the liszi of

hezardowus &ir pollutants in the proposal to the sntirs 129
speliasd ocut in the flean Air Act as cppossd to the current
7 or =so that the Commission would have defined as

1ts promulgaticon of Reg 15 and




Too clarify that a littie bit,

kasiczally the reculation savs that yvou are a source

subject to permit reguirements —— ss the= proposal is now

and as the resg sxisits today using thes term hazardous sir

poliutart, vou ares a2 scurce sublesct te a permii IT vou

hrave consiructed & new faciliity that has arny emicssions of

& hazardous air polliuftant, sany lsvel of emissicons of &

hgzaidous aivy pollutant.

facilit amd ouw woinld modify that Taciliiity where thers
b4 'y

N

wWworld be any incresss in & hazavdous air sollutsnt under

the proposal and under the curremt reg, you would require

One section we have in the reg

which has had very iitile applicability, we have fTound
that under the procadures thesre and thé lavel of
applicability, it has beern & fairiy ussless part of the
regulation, which we are proposing to eliminate. It's the
sn-calied indirect scurce review grogram.

That gets into things like building




shopping centers or airports or something that is spelilesd

et o be an indirect scurce of aiv pollotion. He wowld

under this proposal sliminate that revisw proGram.

We would change —— and this is

consizstent with chenges that were made in the &8ir

Polluticr Law —— the maximum time pericd for a new sourcs

revigw of a2 construction or mngiftication fTo 180 davs from

the curvrent Fo.

1]
ot
fla

Relocation spolications woul
e

the same wmith 2 43 dayvy pericd.

bie would restructure the section

W)

exling wWith permit tranmsfers to allow tranmsfers of nswe

We would change —— and tThis has

I

rezally triggered o an '87 Fedsral Rsgister put out by EFY

that spellsd cui ERFA's reguivements Tor & provabls permit
programs, but we would change the public participstion
procedures under Reg 12 to reguivre that ths Chief make

Tingdings angd lssus 5 poblic notice of his intent ic

approeve a permit and make avellable a drafTt permit upon




regusst srior to the issuance of the final approval.

There are a&lsc sections that have
besn added. This iz something that has been suggesisd by
the Manufacturers Asscroiation befors for the issuwance of
temporary approvals or temporary permits and genesral
permits fTor aporopriate sources.

S

T

nat is the basic changes
cutiined, and with that, I would answer sty guestions.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Are thers

uestions of the Commissionsrs?

COMMISSIONER NEELVY: I woeld like
to go baclk Tte Fage 2, I guess it is, whers you talk abeout
ma jor =ource anc s Torth.

FMR. FaRLEY: Okav.

EOMMISSIONER NMEELY: I am not gquite
sure about the emission pusiness. “Any major staticonary
scurce which emits —— I am r=ading froem & undsr {(z) —
which has potential to smit 100 tois a vear." In other

words, above a hundred toms you get a persmit, right?

MR. FARLEY: VYes.




COMMISSIONER NEELY: Now what if 1t
is —— -

MR. Fa&RLEY: But Izt ms clarify
that., if vou ares talking abouft & facility that is maior
vrder sither Provision 2.13 {a) or (b)Y, that is not even
it this rule anyvmore. That review process goes under 14
or 19,

COMMISEIGNER KNEELY: OCkav, =& vou
e vzt omittingy vou are jfust ftransferring?

MiR. FARLEY: Righit. We ars just
puiting that definiticon in thers so that vou know what =z
ma oy source is when that term is used in this regulatica.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Can ws put
languagse —— I vezlly like this whele business of tying
things togethesr. Can W& put languags in hers that says
Ehat’

CHAIRMaN THOFMAS: &11 other cscurces
would Fall under Reg 140

COMMISEIONER MEELY: Yess. San't we
tie this to anothesr reg so that peosple doen't have to hire




sxpensive p2ocple like Larry ta o this for them and just
say piease see whatgver the othev thing is?7 It looks like
it is just falling cut.

MR. FARLEY: He=ll, what we tried io
da here witheut — becauss I know there is a comment aboul
this in & different context mavbe. The lawyers thsat
review these regs & lot of fTimes will tell weou noid tz try
to cross—reference a2 reg or link something or say this reg
because of somethlvng in this reg, 1t changes something

over hevre in this reg, chay? That carm be = l1ittlis bit —

iifttle self-serving, ism't 1%7

MR. FARLEY: VYgs. It is socmething
you want to avoid. Sc to carvy that to extremes, what we
tried to do — and mavbe we didrn't do it well in the
dratt —— is put the definitions and everything in here in
the statement of intent and the scope to try to carve ocut
literally that this regulation is a minor scurce, minor

medificatlion type permitting vreg, and left Regs 14 and 19

with the provisions that have slready beosen made stand on
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theiy own as toc what triggers —— or what thoss regulations
cover
Eo the coverage of Sscticn 14 ang

ions. The
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1% Cover major =sourdss
intent is 13 covers this octher stufi we want to permit ——

COMMISSIDNER MEELY: And I
recommend that in sach of these vou put some Rindg of
parenthetical coemment that savs, "For stationsry sources
in excess of this or undsr this, sse'" - o something liks
that, and do 1t in everyihing so that you havs this cross—
reTerencling.

What 1= the cbisction o cross—
refefencing, Larvy?

MR. RKOPELMAMN: I think what Dale is

taiking about is where you ciross—~reference standards or

I think vour gensral stztement iw
ths gsneral aragragh of ome,., Scops, stating that major
= 7 Fad T

k4

sources may be subject to Reg 14 and Reg iR, I don't think




that will hurt anything.

CHAIRMAGN THOMAS: In yvour refergnce
tr major sources, should we just have the languages "See
Reg 14"7

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Somesthing Iiks
that so that it doessn't ileck like it 1s just Talling out
of the ——

MR, KOPZL Mok Yes.

CHAIRMAN THOMAD: fAny other
comnents or gusstions?

We hawve one person I am aware of
that signed up to speak to this reg, Kim Poland. Him?

MS. POLAND: I cam =still say good
MmoYTiing o7 oWy remarks: just a few minutes l=ft. Good

moTviing. My name is KHim Brown Foland. I oam &

a4

attorney

with the law Tirem of Robinson & MoElwees here in

Charlestor.

I appesr this morning to give

comments on the propoegd changes to Regulation 13 on

Eehalf of the West Virginia ManufTactursr=s Association.




the Commission is undertaking. The

moedification, and relocation on the

zEgregaticm.
= =1

T
i}
[™]
o+
[
U]
i
-
[n(]
Q

Delieve may need =opme correction o

implementation of those two rules.

Some of those

operation of such spcurcess on the oih

the changes fo Regulation (2 ard the

Regulaetion 2, which will help to =c

The HManufaciurers have

]

changes to Regulszad

smendments to that process of restructuring.

cligarly th2 regulation regarding construction,

one hand,

taben an

a&ttive interest in this major round of rulie making that

Lo
r

ER=Ea]

30 and to Fegulation 12 are cbhviousiy key pivetal

We wholsheartedly supporit the

efforts of the Commissicn to segregats and define mors

and

coemzlish that

— - = 3 g o -—
peed, however . undss

Fegulation 13 ws stitl identify some problems which we

avoid confusion it the

deal with

ConCErns

about creating in effect & mini operating program undesy




Regulationr 13 Yrom minor scurces, which is not the
intention.

Regulation I3 is a construction
permit regulation. The substantive provisionms which
carnirocl. the operations of sources sukiact to R=gulation 13
permits are found in other substantive Tules of the
Commission. such as Reguliation 7 or Eegulaticn S or others
which spply independently of Regulation i3.

S the written comments in detail,
vihich we will submit latesr, will point cut some aress in
which we think that divisiorn coulc be more finely drawn.

We zisc have some conceyns which
stem from the rule's failure a2t Times to conform with some
of the provisions in counterpsert rules of the Commission.

I believe that concern goes to the
very point thet Commissioner heely made, which is 1% i3
haelgfTul to have cross-refsrencss so that you are certain
which rule 1s $triggered given the activiity you ave aboutb

to underiake.

We do sndorse the separstion of




Regulaticon 13 corntroel from FSD under Regulation 145 oy non—

attzinment review under Regulation 17, which iz =z

construction review permit program.

Sources which Tall undesyr those Lwo

reguliations will alsce fall undsr Regulation 30 and will be

highly contraelled to make any changes or modificationms at

those facilitiss. Bo the overlay of a Regulation 13

constructicon perait really no longer sSrves any QUrposSeE

other than delay and oaverbarden in such & sysism for maior
SOUTTES.
So we belisve it is approorisis to

carve this cuit arnd 3o make 1% & minor source ruis with

appropriate cross-references to the chkligetions 1o other

that was emphasized by Mr. Yaussy sarlier with regasrd o

Feg 34, ang that is the

Il

peed with which permits and

modifications wounlid be issued under FReguiastion 13,

8z i1t iz currently dratted, the

i
[
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r
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v butlds in a2 petential time of over & yvear o




simply get & modification foc a8 mivor scurce through the

system.

This 1= becau=se of ithe advanced

timing reguiremants for submitiing an appliication and then

the time under which the staeff is under an cbligation to

review an issue or deny that permit.

He urge the Commission to shorten

up &!1 of those pericds to the maximum extent possible

with sppropriate review.

In todav'=s nternatiocrnal market

sconomy, our States can’t afford to be passed over because

T I cen bBorrow

fey

permitting is too slow or toeoc Cifficuli,
the words of one of the members of the ManuTacturers
Gescciation, comparsed wiih our competlicrs.

fgain, I would reiterate thal ocur
memnbers consistently belisve that we can addiress the
emission contral concerns of the Commission and the GAR
Staff, but speed on permit issuance orf modification is of

the emphasis.

Since 1= 3% the zummery and we are




ints movies, that reminds me of & line from & movie, and

wouid like to beoerrow one from Top Gun. We feel 3 nsed, a
need fTor speed with respect to medificstion pesrmits, wnot
orly under Regulaticn 13 but alse under 30. That cammoct
De overemphasized in DUl CoOnCeErT.

Finelly, we are wvery concernsad

h

about the proposed significant expansion of the rule with

resgect toe hazardous &ir pollusants referr=d to by Ehief
Farlay.

Regulation 13 hkass historiczlly been

applied fo hazsvrdous pollutants as gdefined by the

-3

lutznts were so defined and

bt

Commission. hioss Do

regulated and mow are throuwgh Regualiation 15,

9

It is totzlly insppropriste t

1

adopt wholesale, the Ssction 1128 list, from the Clesan &Air

Act. That action would be contrary %o state Ilaw as well,

Accordingly, we strongly urge that

that definition be revised to refer onlvy to substances

which are regulated under and through Regulation 15 or

Regulation &7 of the Commissicon sc that aporopriats
=] PRTOE
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thresholids and other limiting factors are applisd.

To itlluskrate the imporiance of
this changs whers we have it simply defined by vefarence
te = list of :18% pollutants, that would reszli in a
reguirement fer a permit of any increase in any of those
soliutants at any scurce no metter what amount i1t is.

Therefore, the =ddition of a new
cump handle at & service station, & new unit at & dry
cieansrs, any s&rt of small facility which adds anocther
molecule of any of those substances to Eh2 alr weould be
reguired to get & Regulation 13 permit under this rule.

It ig nard for us ite i1magine the
Commission wants to create such an overreaching burdensome
permit provision for small scurces when sven for major
scurces under the Cilean Air Act MACT standards, such
regulation is not authorized by the very terms of the Act
after much debate by Congress.

St we urgse 3 sericus reformation of

the definition of hazardous air pollutant to tie it to the

substantive regulations of the Commission, 15 a2nd 7.




]

an example.

dopts MAET standards

and ingut from the iblic, this Commission will be i

position to adoot

might take up to

advance notice before

&t some point 1fF this Commission

Tor those hzzardous aiv pollutants,

crice they are developed wiih considersed scientific thought

i
n

P

those standards, and some adjustment tao

this definition might be appropriate at that time.

I thank vou for the eoportunity to

&y ing vou thess comments. I would be glad to answsr any

gusEstions vou mighit have.

CHAIRMAN THIOMAS: VYou menticonesd :E

a yeay to get & permit?

#E. BROWN: Yes, ves.

CHOSIRMAN THOMAS: Help me ——

MS. PCOLANMD: Mavbs I can give you

13

CHOIRMAN THOMAS: You have 180G day

PIR. POLAND: It says that 1BO d=ve

orior toc the date on which wveou want io begin construction

vou have to submit & germit application. Then the staff
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will have 20 davys to veview it for completeness, and then

they have 180 days in which to issus the permit.

CHATRMSN THOMAS: But those two 180

day pericds are concurrent to & cevtain extent except for

the 20 days, right?

ME. POLAND: The apolication is

prior to. St they are Tiot nEc@ssarily concurrent, nt.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, if yvou give

them the 30 days for completeness in thelr designated

completensss, then their 180 day time cicck begins, right?

MS. POLA&MD: If it is deemsd
complete, then the 1BO day bsime clock bhegins upon that
completion.

CH&IRMAN THOMAS: Right. &o o
that sxtent i1t woulgd be concurrent wiith the 180G agvance
rictice price to constroection, would it not?

MS. FCGLAND: The 186 days is in
advance of the completicon determination altocgether. The

way it is written cut, it says 180 days beforse vou want to

begin construction.




CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Right.

Ms. POLAND: é&nd vou camnct begin

comnstruction withoeut a permit. You have to g2t yvour

applicaticn in.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: HRight.

et

ME. FOLANE: We belisve that ihs
orovision in the reguliation, frankiv, 1s an artiftact that
nesds to be eliminsted, iT I can explalin that, and wWwe will
detail this in our commenis, Dut we don't think 18 reslily

nieeds to bs theres anvmore.

fot
u
k)

It was there before bhesczuse the

had the 0 day defasult permit provision 1n i€, so that it

was imporiant for a scurges tc get their applicatiocon in so

that 1t could be loaksd =t in F0 davs. Otherwise, it was

deemsd to be issued.

Those advances days Tiow Tor

submitiing & reguest for modificatlion or an applicaticon

for comstruction appear to us o be an srtiftact and reaslly

don't meed to be theres anymore.

You simeply need to say Ehat yvou are
I ¥ b4
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required tc have a permit to either construct. modifty. or
relocate as reguired here, and therw bullcd the Yiming
Stariting with the date of submission of the application or
reqguest and then go forward.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What kind of
timing would you do, Yhough? What kingd of 2 timing would
vau reguire if wou just put the words that you suggest?

M3, FOLAND: I¥ 1% i1s for
coanstruction for thess minsr sSources ——

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Right.

MS. PRLAND: —— the statute alresdy
indicates that 180 days was thought sufficient by the
Legislature. . N -

For vrelocation or for moedifications
o minor sources, we think that can be shortened up a2 lot.
Minor modificaticns cught to be able to be handled, for
examplis, in 40 daysy relocations within 43 days.

Mith relgcaticns, terms and
conditions are note likely toc change at alil, for example.

There vou may have a source that has all of i1ts permits




2t but is going vo go to ancther

terms and conditions

L]

Iccaticor.

For sxamples, & unit which is
cleaning vp petroleum contaminated scil and is licensed to
do that at X location, thesy want fto go o anocther jobh in
Hest Vivginia, but they are going to have to get
permission to that mext jobi that is a2 relocaticn. That

cught to be & fairly simple procedure.
= ; P

o

50 we are suggesting thet vou jos
maks the timing consistent with the reguest, net make it
&1l 1B days for coonstruction or modificetion boih.

COMMISEBICONER NEELY: Do vou have
any comments on that, Daies?

ME. FaRLEY: Well, @I uandevrstand hsr
comment about that sort of being an artifsct or whatever
the term was, because basically without the defauli in
there, I don’t kvoow that we need to have that clarified.

The ornly thing we vreally need to
clarify is the fgerncy has up to 186G davs, and I don't kngw

exactly how you construed the vear. You have last me on
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that one, but I think it was never the intent fto have more
than 180 davs.

CHATRMAN THOMA&S: I den't think so
zither.

M. FORLEY: The 45 day relocation
orovision was Jjust retained from an existing vule, and
that has as 25 days —— BS days of that 45 day pericg is
for public participaticn. That is a public notice that
won are going to relecate in an srea or that kind of
Ehing.

Sz it resally hard to shorten that
much more than 30 or 35 davys, Jjust the way the cycle runs.

ME. FDLAND: We appreciate tha
sdministrative burdens that are bullt in that have to be
inn the timing.

MR, FARLEY: Right, out I don'i
think there was ever =ny intent to have more than 180 day
process unless soreone fTiles an incomplete application.

We are saying that the 180 days doesn't start — but I

think it wss simply to be one 180 day period for &




completed application maximum.

MS. FOLAND: I think the
eliminaticon of thoz=s paragraphs that tzlk about so many
dayes before constiuction beginning the artifact arovisions
I am talking about, will help eliminate & ict of cenfusion
about Ttiming on that section.

EHAIRMAN THOMA&S: Yes. That would
certainly clarify it. I 's5till maintain thst ths cortion
ot that is corncurrent —

COMMISEIONER RHEELY: Overlanpped.

CHEIRMAN THOMAS: Yes, it runs
concurrent.

COMMISSIONER SCHOCK: 1t dossn't
have to. I can vead 1t like she is saving.

CHA&IRMAK THOMAS: Oncs the pesvrai t
ig certified coemplets, the application has {80 days., BSo
whatever that pericd i1s Tor certification of completiocn is
&1l that vou tack onte the 180 davs, not 18& days more.

M5, FPOLAND: I¥ vou give any

maaning to it, te the reguirement that if permit
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spplication has ftc be submitied 180 days prior ieo
begiming construction ——

CHOIRMAN THOMAS: Well, it should
ke that vou hawve IBG days to obitain a permit; it showld
Be.

MS. FOLAND: Well, 1% should be,
But what we ars suggesting i1z that it really no ionger
fits up with the new timing provisions on issuance of the
permit, and iis elimination would be clarify the timing.

CHAaIRMAM THOMAS: Any oiber
guestions of the Commissioners? Thank you.

MS. FOLAND: Thank voo.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: I will ask
veou te be on Page 5, please, on Section D —— I am sorry,
malke that Secticon C. HNow I'm looking at that —--

COMMISSICHNER NEELY: Which Section
cr

COMMISSIONER HAMKER: That is
right: thanmk vouy 2.21 {c}. I take that to mean that any

spures of the chemicale listed in Table 45 of 13 (bl to




define hazardous =iv pollutants. righty

That will incliude every hardware
store, every barn, every high school biclogy lab, every

anzlytical lab, every hospital lab, every cold testing

That will include virtually
everyihing in the state. How will! vou use discretion?
How Ccan onge RPOsSsibly krow whether Weslevan College
chemistry laboratory has o geit 3 psrmitT

MR. FARLEY: I thirnk that point is

i ]
|

well takern and I really anticipated —- and I think we sv
nad a praposal — aniticipated that what we woulid orobabkly
get 1T that constructicn stavs in there a3t 311 was soms
concurrence on what the minimum level wouid bhe.
COMMISEIONER HAMNER: It has to be.
M. FARLEY: Ye=s.
COMMISSIONER HAMNER: This written
now includes Tingernail polish remover.
MR. FARLEY: Well, ves.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: S0 presumably
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every homs where a boettie ppens becomes —— when vou do

that., vou €trivialize —

MR. FARLEY: That 1= ftrue, and the

anily reason it 1s like that is bheacause the reg, sven

though it s wvery limited in scope because of the numnber

Tully specified, it reads exactly like that today, but it

cnly CoVEBrs Seven ——

COMMISSIDNER MNEELY: VYes, but vou

Rrave snhancesd the Tield by 180.

MR. FARLEY: 180, right.

COMMIBEIONER HAMNER: And I might

add that there are a Tew millisn more. IT you are

determingd to impress the public with vour thovrocughness,

wvow might a= well include the sntires handbook of

chemistry.

These are the ones that EPS has

designated in some formi is that correct?

M. FARLEY: Fight, in the Clean

Air Act. It is hazardocus air pollutants.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Ean't vou put




some levelis in therst

MR. FARLEY: Well, honsestly, we

anticipated that would prebably be proposed avid that would

e accepted.

COMMISEIONER HAMNER: ik kind of

b3
3
[an
o~
=

minimum were you thinking?

MRE. FARLEY: Well, that has beern a
point of discussicon with the Marwfacturers. I think they
made s piroposal onceE, I think more in the context of what
is already on the list, which is maybe the sewven or eight
or whatever, at I believe a pound an Hour friggev.

But we have 2 little problem wiih
that beczuse a2 pound an hour trigger, even on our Reg 27

toxic air polliutants, that is sssentially for & contiruous

process, 8780 pounds per o vear.

the Kanawha Vallev for seme of the chemicals., thers was

Rexlth significance a2t SO0 and 400 poands & year

enissions. Bt 1t is veally hard to figures cut how to

spell that cut.
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I kmow it is gouing to be very
difficult for 189 chemicals, but I sxpected that that is
samething there would be socme agreement as to where the
cutting point cught to be on that list or & reduced list.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: Well, sven an
cunce per hour could be dangercus without proper
regulation. I don't doubt that —— or even smaller
guarntities; in some of these cases parts per milllon.

So far what you have presented us
with can't be considersd until we have some knowledge of
avaraging, for sxample. You know, a pound ger hour ——
suppose it is only one pound per yesar?T

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is it possibie
to put someEthing in thi= table ocpposite each name, oF
would that be too much, make 1t more individuslized?

COMMISSIONER HAMMER: The trouhble
ig that putting rusbers on it is mighty hard, &S you say,
but if veuw don't put numbesrs on if, you have done

something —-— o . -

COMMISSIONER NEELY: HWell, whalt :is




& reasonsble amount?

COMMISSIONER HAMMER: You dovn't

want high schoel biclogy iabs to get
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ME. FARLEY: No.o

COMMISSIONER MEELY: But wvou want

them to be properly ventilsted.

COMMISSINHER HO&MMNER: & Z2ealsvyship

with a lot of new cars would relsase a Tow pounds of

plasticizers in the couwrse of a July day. He have got Bo

nave numbers somehow, and ifF we cam't put nusbers on

st
ok
A

we can't have it in the reg as far zs that goes.

MR. Fa&RLEY: vYes, but the languzgs

iz exactly as it is octher than the Tagt that we listed the

[

texic &ir pollutants., The list is wery different.
Before the Commissionrn had defined

iead by an action and about six hezardeoeus it pollutants

under NEBHAF stasndards.
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: Somebody must

hHave numbers. Does EFA have numbers? This is their list.

MR. FARLEY: That has been a
problem because thers has been & big argument singe the
Clean Bir Act was passsd about lower guantiiy shutoffs.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: HMaybe you
batter not change it ifT vou don't know how to change 1t.

MR. FARLEY: I think that that
comment has alresdy been made, that there needs to be a

lower cuantity cutcff, but maybe it neede to bs one tha

(v

is segregated by classes like has already been sttempied

to he done with hazardous pollutants.

in other words, there is a short

list of four or five that have an incredibly low
thraesheold, and thesn there 1s a larger list that have a
considerably higher thresholid.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: I want to
make a point in public as well as o my colleagues that on
many of these chemicals if you teld me you weres releasing

a pound per hour, I would Tlee in tervor, but on the other




hand, some of them, a relesase of these chemicals is a

routine, deily ccocurrences.

MR. FARLEY: I wunderstand.

COMMISESIGNER NEELY: Some of the

stuff that is gver and zhove that list of ssven ars

EOMHMISSIONER HAaMMER: OBh, wves, but

grect on most of them iz siim.

COMMISEIONER NEELY: Exactly

g
i

there has got o somathing somewhere it the Iiltesvature
that is going to be abkls to give vou & handle on this.

MR. FARLEY: Thevre probably would
bBe for & rnumber of these chemicals, and then you would
probably engd up with a dozen o IS or 20 of them, and then
you would just say, "Okay, I am going to use those to ss=t
a bracket and I am just going te start arbitrariiy
throwing some of the other ones in there.” It is how you
bracket them.

COMMISSIONER BCHDCK: Why don't vou

tali to. the NIGEBH pecple up in Morganitocwn o s if they
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can help?

MR. FARLEY: That is possible too.

COMMISSIONER MEELY: NIOGH?

COMMISSIONER BCHOCK: Naetional

Institute of Occupaticonal Health and Safety.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: fAre there any

other comments en Reg 137

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: I want o asH,

if vou know, we were talking about —— 1 think Ms. Poland

commented on the separaticn of the regs and making sure

that theras was cross—referencing and so forth.

Wewld there be any merit o putting

like & grid or somsthing, a display of if youw want this,

vou go to that. If vou want semething slse, you go to

this, veou know, & little block, scmething very simple that

even 1 could snderstand?

COMMISSIONER BCHOCK = Yot mean a

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes, wyou chart

Tt




COMMISSIONER SCHOCE 3 T

admivistrative processing —— & permit processing.

COMMISEIONER NEELY: Yes.

CHAIRMAMN THDOMES: What would vou
recommend that we da¥

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, I den't
know. I dern't want te put a burden on these Tolks., I &
tryvivig to Tigure ocut 5 wasy thaet peocples coming into ths
state on business would b= ablils to pick up somesthing very

= reguired and undsr

pa

Handy angd look at 1t and ses what
what civocumstances and what Tules to locoic o which they
should go snd then that would bs 16, instead of having o
come up here and plow through ——

Digd voun hear whzt I szi1d, De

MR. FARLEY: I was just ashking -—

M. EEOFELMAM: I was asking Dale
whiat the status was of ihe Smzall Business Technical
fAdvisory Bureau, whatever is belng created under it. He

was saying that 1t is off the grouand, but —-—

%]
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]
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ME. FARLEY: But thers
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person there now, and that is not something that we have
iooked at in this vregard, becauss the flow charting you
ars talking about sort of locks at all the rules and when
vou get intoc the bigger —— most of the rules, thsy start
ts hit the medium and larger sizre facilitiss as far as —-—

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I am talking

ME. FARLEY: Ouay.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I think the
fir=t thing I am thinking about is what this applies tog
iT wou want to do this you apply Reg 13. IT vou want to
dc something else, you apply Reg 30 or saomsthing like

MR. FERLEY: Right.

COMMISSIONER MEELY: That is just
25 = simple list. & flow chart is ancther step and that
ts something —

COMMISSIDNER HAMNER: Maybe the

words like fugitive smissions and design potential, et




cetera, could bes used Just to evoid the guesstion of how

maity pounds per hour or whatnot, bhecausese then places like
high scheoeol laborateories that don't even follow mavhe
coculd be sxcluded through the langusge vakbher than the
numbers.

COMMISEIONER MEELY: But we have to
datine ail of that?

EDMMISSIDNER HAMNER: But it is
defined el=sewhsrse.

MR, FARLEY: To get srcund ths
extremes of the problem, vou could probably add a seciion
(7

that would simply estzshlish if we may —— we may have

oout this —-— sstablish =some

ot
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The philosophy was to kesp the
wheole 189 1ist Lut also make it sensible by putiing fullw
acvross the board —— putiing scme lower guaniiiy triggsrs
in them.

e can do that and add a provision

that would simply clarify what this reg is ot intended 3o
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cover 1ike vesgarch angd development laboratoriss, that
kird of situff.

COMMISSIONER HAMRNER: That is what
I was —

MR. FarlEY: Just exsmpt them as
lonng &s certain facts are true. Some labs vou have o
cover because their emissions are high, buot 1 think you
could put a cevriain set of criteria in there that savys
anyihiing that mests this particular —— the Tollowing
spacifications would just be completely outr of there.

That has not bs dons hefore.

EHAIRMAN THOMAS: You ars not
exempting R & D%

M. FARLEY: Well, I don't thirk
veu could do that in ftotal. What veu couild do —— I think
voerr st11ll get kind of back into the same thing. You would
have to ewempi them under a condition that says as long as
noene of the emissions are above some level or some
criteria like that. becazuse there are some labs that ——

CHAIRMAN THOMAB: The issus is




2%

currentiy out on the table and the S5taff would bes advissd
to trv to come us with soms languasge that satisfiss this

concern and then 1%t will be up to the Commission te take

&cticn on the regulstion.

137 IT not, let's adiourn the hearing on Reg 13.

U]

{WHEREUFDON, the hesaring wa

concluded &t 12:20 p.m. i
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CNG Transmission
Corporation

June 28, 1993

Mr. Britt A. Bemheim, Secretary
Air Poliution Control Commission
1615 Washingion Sireet, East
Charleston, WV 25311

Subject: Proposed Rule
Permits for Construction, Modification,

Relocation 'and Operation of Stationary

Requirements, Temporary Perm:ts
General Permits, and Procedyures for
Evaluaiion

45C3R13

-

N

A R0 COMPAY

Certified #: £ 270 338 838

CNG Transmission Corporation respectfully offers {he atlached comments regarding the
proposed ruie - 45CSR13. These rules pose a significant administrative and compliance burden,
and your careful consideration of cur recommendations is greatly appreciated.

Please call if you have any questions (304-523-8472),

Sincerely —

2L, 7~

Robert D. Cotherman, P.E. o

cc: S.L. Burkett



Page - 2. I
Comrnents
Propesed Rule
45CSR13

45.13-3, 3.1 - The reporiing pericd shouid be limited to semi-annual o maintain consisiency with
Federal guidelines and avoid excessive reporting requirements for sources which are minor.

45-13-4, 4.8 - "which results in an emission increase” should be revised to "which resulis in an
increase in ine potential to emit, based on the performance at rated conditions”.

45-13-5, 5.2 ~ Minor sources which demonstrate emission rates satisfying the requirement for
minor source classification through initial registration or initial tesling as specified by the Chief,
shiould be exempt from any requirement for permanent/continuous stack gas monitering.

45-13-9, 9.1, 9.2 - Provisions must be made {0 ensure the confidentiality of any experimental or
testing programs to protect any potential market incentives and ensure that the regulations do
not stifle the development of new iechnologies. Moreover, experimental or tesling prcgrams
conducted or minor sources should be unconditionally exempt from any and all requirements for
notification or approval provided that testing is not reasonably expecied to increase emissions.

Table 45-13A - The section should be revised to substifute the word "of” for the word “totaling”.

Table 45-13B - This sedtion should be revised to include only those compounds identified in 45-
13-2, 2.22, definition of Toxic Air Pollutant.
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NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS, TEMPORARY PERMITS,
GENERAT, PERMITS, AND PROCEDURES FOR EVALUATION
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COMMENTS OF
THE WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERE ASEOCIATION
REGARDING THEE PROPOSED AMENDMENTE TO REGULATION 13 PERTAINING TO
PERMITSE FOR CONSTRUCTION, MODIFICATION, RELOCATION, AND
OPERATION COF STATIONARY SOURCES OF AIR POLLUTANTS,
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS, TEMPORARY PERMITS,
GENERAL PERMITS, AND PROCEDURES FOR EVALUATION

I. INTRODUCTION

On Jline 2, 1993, the West Virginia Air Peollution Control
Commission ("APCCY™ or "Commission") filed with the Secretary of
State proposed 1legislative rules pertaining to permits for
construction, modification, relocation, and operation of stationary
sources of air peollutants, notification requiremnents, temporary and
general permits and procedures for evaluation as authcrized under
the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Act at Chapter 16, Article
20 of the West Virginia Code {“"the Act"). The rule, which will
repeal and replace the current Regulation 13 (which became
effective on June 1, 1974) is proposed for inclusicon in the_Code of
State Regulations at Title 45, Series 13.

The West Virginia Manufacturers Association ("WVMAM)
represents a broad cross-section of large, medium, and small
industrial concerns in West Virginia, Because many of its members
nust comply with the provisions of the Act, the WVMA has been, and
continues to be, extensively involved in the development of these
and the other regulations promulgated to implement the Act. We
strongly support the amendments to Regulation 13 to focus its

application on minor sources and to coordinate its provisions with

those of proposed Regulation 30 for major sources. It is in




furtherance of this active and supportive role that the WVMA offers

these comments.

IT. COMMENTS

1. _Fiscal Note (appendix B)

Paragraph 4B appearing on page 2 of the Fiscal Note
states that certain facilities may be required to obtain a
construction pefmit at a fee of $l;000. Although such a fee is set
forth under the fee schedule contained in Regulation 22 as
promulgated by the Commission, nowhere in the corpus of the rule is
reference made to this fee (or, for that matter, to the fee
schedule itself}. The WVMA urges that any fee purporting to be
applicable. under this rule should be identified by regulatory
cross-reference in order to adequately provide the regulated
community with notice of the applicability and imposition of fees
and their costs.

2. Section 1.1 (page 1}: Scope

The WVMA supports the inclusion in this section of a

description of the relationship between APCC Regulations i3 and 30.
However, this section still states that the scope of this rule
includes the criteria for obtaining a permit ". . . . to make
modifications which are not major modifications to an existing
major stationary source . ... .M Givén the fact that virtually any
change to an existing major stationary source will impact that
source’s operating permit issued under Regulation 30, to reguire

such source to obtain a Regulation 13 permit would be nothing more




than duplicative. To allow for instances where the permitting
requirements of both regulations would be implicated and applicable
to a single source would only result in costly duplicative and
superfluous work to be undertaken by both the regulated community
and the state alike. Thus, the WVMA urges the deletion of this
language from the Scope section of Regulation 13 in order to allow
for clear regulatory interpretation as to the applicability of
Regulation 13 énd Regulation 30 in any given source’s permitting
process. We also support the inclusion of language that makes it
clear that major sources are governed instead by other rules of the
Commission, i.e. Regulations 14, 19, 30.

Additionally, the last full sentence of this section, as
drafted, should be clarified with regard to the rule’s stated scope
in the area of filings of notifications of changes not required to
be formally permitted. This sentence, in pertinent part, states
that the rule establishes the requirements ®. . . . for filing
notifications of changes not otherwise subject to a permit
requirements"”. Beyond the typographical error contained in the use
of the plural form of the word "requirements", this phrase should
be deleted and substituted with the following language: ". . . .
for filing notifications of changes not otherwise subject to the

permit requirements of this rule.”

3. Section 2.6 (page 2); construction
This section defines the term "Construction" and, as
drafted, is not yet as clear as it might be in its attempt to

cross~reference the applicable meaning of this term to individual




sources based on whether or not they are requlated under this
proposed rule or APCC Regulations 14, 15, 16 or 19. This section

defines the term to mean "“any physical change . . . . which would
result in the establishment of a new source or the modification of
an existing source as regulated under the provisions of this rule
and 45 CSR 14, 45 CSR 15, 45 CSR 16 or 45 CSR 19." This section
should be revised to specify the types of nmajor modifications that
should be deemea construction, i.e., major modifications triggering
Regulation 14 {PSD Review}, Regulation 15 (NESHAP's) , Regulation 16
(NSPS) and Regulation 19.(Nonattainment Review). Although these
regulations cover virtually all the types of major modifications
for which Regulation 30 sources would be reguired to obtain a
modification to their operating permit, this section, as proposed,
begs for greater specificity with regard to the definition of the
term "construction" itself as it applies to individual sources.
The WVMA urges that this section be amended by deleting all of the
text following the second appearance of the word "sourcet in the
third 1line and substituting it with the following language:
"subject to, and as defined by, the provisions of this Rule or in
45 CSR 14, 45 CSR 15, 45 CSR 15 or 45 CSR 19, where applicable to
the activity to be undertaken."

4. Section 2.11 (page 2): Hazardous Air Pollutant

This section purports to define the term "Hazardous Air
Pollutant" by listing, in a Table appended to the Rule (Table 45-
13B), all of the hazardous air pollutants listed in Sectiocn 112 of

the Federal Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990. Thus, as proposed,




this section represents an enormous expansion of current Regulation
13 Jurisdiction as it would enable the Commission to regulate
independently almost 200 individual substances, any increase or
emission of which would require separate permitting. The end
result of this would be the independent regulation of individual
substances for which an emission standard (MACT) may not even have
been created or adopted by the Commission or the United States
Environmental Pfotection.Agency (VEPAY). In developing the Section
112 list, it was not Congress’ intention to enable the various
States to regulate individually these substances, but rather to
cause EPA to promulgate, and the States to adopt, standards (e.g.,
MACT) pertaining to them and to regulate on such a basis. As
proposed, this section of the regulations is far more stringent
than that provided for (and envisicned} under the federal programn
and clearly contravenes state law thereby. In fact, the federal
progran does not even subject the Section 112 listed substances{ as
a whole, to PSD review. See §112({b)(6). Under 45 CSR 15
{NESHAP's),rthe Commission has adopted emission standards for
hazardous alr pollutants promulgated by EPA. Thus, in order to
embrace Congress’ intent in its development of the hazardous air
pollutant proegram, the WVMA urges that this section of the proposed
rule and its corresponding table be deleted and amended to define
the term "Hazardous Air Pollutant" to mean any substance as
regulated under 45 CSR 15 or 45 CSR 27 if in a qguantity exceeding

the de minimis wvalues in those rules,




standards for given major source categories on a tight schedule,

Congress limited the situations for which case-by-case MACT can be

imposed.

Accordingly, regulation of §112 pollutants on a case-by-case basis

Althouch EPA is statutorily mandated to issue MACT

Section 112(g) (2) (B) specifically provides:

After the effective date of a permit program
under subchapter V of this chapter in any
State, no person may censtruct or reconstruct
any major source of hazardous air pollutants,
unless ._the Administrator (or the State)
determines that the maximum achievakle control
technology emission limitation under this
section for new sources will be met. sSuch
determinations shall be made on a case-by-case
basis where no applicable emission limitations
have been established by the Administrator.
{emphasis added)

is authecrized:

1.

The proposed amendments to Regulation 13 do not properly reflect
any of these clear restrictions.
Virginia to so expand our rule, particularly given the adoption of
the updates to Regulation 15 standards and the impact of Regulation
27 governing toxic air pollutahts specifically chosen for this
State for greater . control.
proposed amendments be revised to reference not the §112 list, but

rather those substances where and as regulated by the terms of

Only after the effective date of the operating permit

program.

Oonly as to major sources.

Only to construction or reconstruction of major sources.

Oonly where no applicable MACT standards have been

established by EPA.

6

There is no reason unigque to West

We therefore strongly urge that the



Regulations 15 and 27. Any other language or case-~by-case
regulation should be placed in Regulations 15 or 30 and should
faithfully track the restrictions in §112(g)(2) (B).

5. Section 2.14 (page 3) Modification

This section defines the term "modification™ to mean,

among other things, "any physical change in or change in the method
of operation of any existing siaticnary source which. . . . results
in any increase in emissions of a hazardous or toxic air
peollutant.” In order to conform this definition with the emission
standards and threshold levels adopted and/or promulgated under 45
CSR 15 and 45 CSR 27, this language should be amended to embrace
the de minimis levels of such substance which must be breached
before permitting is even reguired under those above-referenced
regulations. Thus, the WVMA suggests that this section be amended
to state that modification means "“any physical change. . . . which
results in any net increase in emissions of a hazardous or toxic
air pollutant in excess of the standards and/or thresholds Qrovided
for under 45 CSR 15 and 45 CSR 27 as applicable.™

6. Section 2.21 (page 5): Stationarvy Scurce

This section defines the term "stationary source" to mean
"any building, structure, facility, installation, or emission unit
or combination therecf, which. . . ." However, not defined under
the regulation, as proposed, is what is meant by "building,®
"structure," "facility" or "installation." A definition of such
terms is provided for under other APCC regulations (e.g., 45 CSR

14) and, thus, should be adopted within this proposed rule in order




to provide the regulated community with consistency in regulatory
interpretation, thereby furthering consistency in regulatory

compliance. To this end, a new section should be added to the

propesed rule which states:

"Building, Structure, Facility, or
Installation"” means all of the pollutant-
emitting activities which beleng to the same
industrial grouping, are located on one or
more contiguous or adjacent properties, and
are under the control of the same person (or
persons under conmon control). Pollutant-
enitting activities are a part of the same
industrial grouping if they belong to the same
"Major Group" (i.e., which have the same two
(2Y-digit code) as described in the Standard
Industrial Classification Manual, (U.S.
Government Printing Office Stock numbers GPO
1887 0-185-718:QL3).

7. Section 3.1 (page 6); Reporting Recquirements

This section sets forth the reporting reguirements for
registered and permitted stationary sources. As proposed, this
section grants the Chief of the Office of Air Quality the right to
request monthly reports on the opeggtion of stationary sources.
The WVMA suggests that this section is overly burdensome in that
Regulation 13, as proposed (and described in Section 1.1.) is meant

to provide a construction permit program -- not an goperating permit

program. Thus, operational permitting and procedures should be
kept separate from this rule and covered under the provisions of
Regulation 30. The WVMA urges that this section be amended to
require the submission of operational or progress reports only
during periods of construction, modification or relocation. Any
other reporting obligations should ke part of any applicable

8



standards rules, such as Requlations 2, 5, 7 and 10, for example,
noct Regulatjion 13.

8. Section 4.1 (pages 6-7): Permit 2pplication

This .section estabklishes the reguirement of obtaining a
permit prior to the commencement of construction, medificaticn or
relocation of a stationary source. However, in order to conform
with the regulatory intent of which sources must obtain such
permits, this éection should be amended to state that no permit is
required under this rule for the construction, modificaticn or
relocation of sources which are not subject to any emission rule
promulgated by the Commission, or which do not discharge any
hazardous or toxic pollutant regulated under Regulation 15 or 27,
or lead or lead compound in excess of any standard promulgated or
adopted by the Commission, or which do not emit (nor have the
potential to emit) more than six pounds per hour of velatile
organic compounds or any air pollutant for which the Commission has
pronulgated an ambient air quality standard. The incorporation of
such language into this section of the rule would not only conform
it to the regulatory meaning of what actually constitutes a
"stationary source" as provided for under Section 2.21, but would
also allow for clear and consistent regulatory interpretaticn of
the rule’s applicability to any given source, while, at the sane
tine, better enabling the regqulated community to assess the rule’s
applicability and their corresponding compliance posture with

regard to it.




9. Sections 4.2 through 4.4 (page 7);: Permit Timing

Sections 4.2 through 4.4 all deal with the time pericds
during which construction, modification and relocation applications
must be submitted and processed. As written, even a request for
the simplest modification on a wminor source would have to be
submitted 6 months prior to commencing the modification. The Chief
also has up to 6 months to act on an application. However, this 6
month period ddes not begin to run until the application is found
"'complete. Applications must be reviewed for "completeness"
within 30 days of receipt and additional information may be
requested that would extend even further the time for processing.
Accordingly, even a straightforward application for a modification
to a minor source could take 13 months or more and be perfectly
within the rule.

This kind of time delay is inordinate in light of the
significant staff increases which will result from  the
implementation of the new operating permit program.  Since
Regulation 13 would, in effect, become a minor source rule, the
WVMA urges the Commission to adopt reasonable timeframes that will
facilitate thorough, but expedient, permit issuance.

Additionally, it is important to note that a strong
argunent in support of keeping the permit processing time as short
as practically possible 1is that West Virginia must remain
competitive with other states for attracting and maintaining
industry within its borders. If industry perceives that West

Virginia is an unreasonably slow and/or difficult place to permit

1¢




facilities, they will certainly lean to constructing or expanding
new or existing facilities in other states where permitting may be
faster and simpler. Industry must be able to respond gquickly to
changes in opportunities occurring in the marketplace. ZLong, drawn
out permitting periods will inhibit West Virginia industry’s
ability to react and remain competitive.

Accordingly, the WVMA respectfully suggests that the
timeframes be fevised as follows:

a. Revise 4.2 to eliminate the requirement that
applications be submitted within a fixed number of days prior to
project commencement. This is no longer needed since “default®
permits can no longer be issued. This section need only state the
affirmative obligation to submit an application and obtain a permit
in order to construct, medify, or relocate.

b. Secticon 4.4 should be revised to replace 180 days
with 80 days for construction and 60 days for modification by wl}‘ic:h
the Chief must issue or deny a permit for such minor sources after
receipt of a complete application. Additionally, this Section
should be revised to reduce the "completeness" review period to 7
business days from receipt (as opposed to the proposed 30 days), as
there exists no need for any longer period for such initial review
given the fact that the Staff may still request additional
information even after completeness has been determined and
approved. Any longer timeframe for such review would only front-

end load needless delay into the permitting process.
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10. Section 5.1 and 5.2 (page 8); Determination of Compliance

This section pertains to agency verification, via
monitoring and testing, of the compliance status of statlonary
sources. To this end, this section grants the Chief the authority
to reguire on reguest the installat}on of stack gas monitoring
devices. Clearly this language implies that the Chlef can mandate,
without the issuance of an administrative order or notice (not to
mention the laék of any provision for appeal of such reguest),
operational monitoring. As has been mentioned above, this rule is
not meant to be a mini operating rule, nof is it meant to be a
regulatory program to monitor in any way the operation of minor
scurce facilities. The scope of the rule is to oversee
construction, modification and relocation of non-major sources.
Thus, and in order to conform the corpus of‘the rule with its
intended scope, the WVMA urges the complete deletion of these
sections from the proposed xrule. The rule should contain qply
simple provisions that empower the Chief to require the source to
demonstrate that it has been constructed or modified in conformance
with its permit and the representations in the application
therefor. Operational activity is thereafter governed by the rules
which establish standards, such as those in Regulation 7.

11. Section 7.1-3 (page 9): Public Meetings

This section, as proposed, permits the heolding of public
meetings to receive comments on permit applications at the
discretion of the Chief. Although the WVMA supports the public

notice requirements provided for under this proposed rule, it is
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not apparent as to why any provision for the holding of a public
hearing on staticnary source construction/medification permit
applications which are, by definition, minor should ke included in
this rule. Public hearings may be necessary with regard to
Regulation 30 operating permit medifications and the like, and, to
that end, Regulation 30 provides extensive public participation
procedures. Thus, the WVMA urges the deletion of this entire
section in faﬁor of simple notice and opportunity for written
comments. Additionally, it should be noted that a typcgraphical
error appears in subsection 7.2 at the appearance cf the word
"insure". This word should be deleted and substituted with the
word "“ensure!,

12, Section 10.1 {page 11): cConflict With Other Rules
and Reculations

Consistent with previous comments, the WVMA urges the
inclusion of language in this section to specifically address the
relationship between this rule and Regulation 30 in order to nake
it clear that sources subject to Regulation 30 permitting
obligations need not "also obtain Regulation 13 permits for
modifications to such facilities.

13. Sectio Potential to Emit

This section defines the term "Potential to Emit" and
states that any physical or operational limitation on a source or
emissions unit’s capacity to emit a pollutant will be treated as
part of its design, if such limitation or effect on emissions is
enforceable in any permit or consent order by the "Chief andg U.S.
EPA" (emphasis added). This section should be amended by deleting

13




this phrase and simply referring to limitations as '"“federally

enforceable." Specific approval by EPA is not necessary to render
such limits enfeorceable by EPA.

Additionally, this section includes the following
statement: 'Secondary emissions do not count in determining the
potential to emit of a stationary source." As drafted, this
sentence is vague and would be clarified by replacing it with the
following 1angﬁage: "Secondary emissions shall not be included in
any determination of a statiocnary source’s potential to emit."

14. Section 2.8 {page 2); Discharged

In order to conform the definition of this term to its
statutory counterpart contained in Section 2 of the Act, the letter
"d" should be deleted from it, thereby transforming this term to
present, as opposed to past, tense.

15, Section 6.2 (page 9); Public Review Procedures

A typographical error appears mid-way in this section at

.-

the appearance of the phrase "as a minimum." The word "“as"

-

appearing in this phrase should be deleted and substituted with the

word %“tat.n”

16. Section 9.2 (pages 10-11): Temperary Permits

A typographical error appears in sub-paragraph A of this
section at the appearance of the phrase "as a minimum." The word

"as" appearing in this phrase should be deleted and replaced with

the word “at.®
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III. CONCLUSION

in these comments, the WVMA offers its position on major
concerns presented by the APCC’s proposed Regulation 13. The WVMA,
together with .0AQ staff, have spent many hours developing and
analyzing these and wvarious other revisions to the state’s air
regulations. We appreciate and endorse the open and frank
regulatory negotiation process which this represents. Because not
all of the mulfitude of issues and provisions contained within this
proposed rule have been fully resolved, the WVMA presents these
remaining concerns and comments and offers its full cooperation and
assistance in refining the current regulatory preoposal to as much
a position of mutual acceptance and ease of implementation as

possibkle.
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“V‘V WEST VIRGINIA SUITE 503

405 CAPITOL STREET

, “ A MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

Auvgust 5, 1993

Britt A. Bernheim, Esquire
Secretary

Air Pollution Control Commission
1615 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25311

Re: 45 CSR 13 Revisions
Dear Ms. Bernheim:

Hazardous Air Pollutants

On July 22, 1993, the West Virginia Manufacturers Association
subnitted detailed comments on the Commission's proposed revisions
to 45 CSR 13. One of the key points of objection involves the
definiticen of "hazardous air pollutant" in section 2.11 and related
provisions. The Manufacturers do nhot support any expansion of this
definition to sweep in all substances listed in § 112 of the Clean
Alr Act Amendments of 1990 or the use of any threshold{(s) tc apply
it. Accordingly, we urge the Commission to adopt our suggested
modifications to Section 2.1 of Reg. 13 to define “"hazardous air
pollutant” to include only these substances as, and if, subject to
a standard adopted in Reg. 15 or if emitted above the thresholds in
Reg. 27, and lead and lead compounds. Revisions to correct and
delete language will also be reguired in at least sections 2.14,
2.17, 2.21 and 2.22.

Opticnal Permits and De Minimis Increases

To allow a situation in which a source might voluntarily agree
to obtain a permit in order to cap emissions or create any other
enforceable limitation on operations, the definition of
"modification" in section 2.14 of Reg. 13 should be changed.
First, to provide for an exemption for de minimus increases in
hazardous or toxics air pellutants of less than 2TPY to replace
current language triggering a permit for any increase in such

pollutants; and, second to meodify the last sentence in that
section to delete the words "emission increase!" and substitute
therefor the phrase "limitation or change." This will allow Reg.

13 permits to bind operators even where no increase in emissions
will occur in appropriate cases, such as where a source agrees to

CHARLESTON, WV 25301
TELEPHONE (304} 342-2123




Britt A. Bernheim, Esquire
Page 2
August 5, 1993

limit its operations to levels belcw the applicable definition of
"major source." This will very much simplify this process and
eliminate the need to go through SIP revisions for each such
change. This will bkenefit the environment and greatly lessen the
time which would otherwise have to be devoted to an issue by the
state, the source, and EPA.

We urge the Commission to adopt these changes to Reg. 13 to
address these concerns, Please contact me at 342-0161 or Kim Brown
Poland at 347-8348 with any questions.

Very truly yours,

A Y=

Chairman, Environment,
Safety & Health Committee

cc: Ms., Karen 8. Price
G. Dale Farley, Chief, D2Q




RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ON PROPOSED 45CSR13
SUGGESTED REVISIONS TO THE PROPOSED RULE

Written comments on the proposed revisions tc 45CSR13 were received from the
West Virginia Manufacturers Association (WVMA) and CNG Transmission
Corporation. The staff of the Office of Air Queality of the West Virginia Division of
Environmental Protection reviewed the comments and provided response and
suggested changes for the Commissiorn's consideration. In addition, the OAQ staff
reviewed comments from USEPA on 45CSR30 proposed cencurrently with the 45CSR13
amendments. Commission response to the USEPA comments resulted in the addition
of provisions for coptional operating permits in this rule and their deletion from
45CSR30. o

WVMA Comments | , )

COMMENT 1: Any fee applicable under the proposed rule should be
referenced in the rule.

RESPONSE: CAQ agrees with the comment and proposed adding as
secticnn 10 an appropriate statement concerning the
application permit fee. The original section 10 had been
"Confliet with Other Rules end Regulaticns" and is now
renumbered and revised as section 11.

The Commission concurred with this change.

COMMENTS 2 & 12: The scope of the proposed rule with respect to its
relaticnship to proposed 45CSR30 was questioned and the
WVMA suggested rewording of the last sentence of
subsection 1.1. WVMA asked that a provision be included
to excuse sources subject to permits under proposed
45CSR30 (Title V operating permits) from 45CSR13
regquirements.

RESPONSE: i The WVMA comment concerning the eventual duplicative
requirements of proposed 45CSR13 and 45CSR30 was given
extensive consideration in developing suggested changes
toc both rules. As noted above, provisions were added to
new section 11 (which had been section 10) tc provide that
45CS8R13 would no longer apply to a facility when the
facility became subject to a2 permii issued pursuant to
Title V of the Clean Air Act. This results in a slight
revision to the siatement of scope at subsection 1.1 and
resulted in suggested complimentary changes tc 43CSR30.
The WVMA~suggested rewording of the last provision of
subsection 1.1 was recommended for incorporation as it did
not change the meaning cr scope of the rule.

The Commission concurred with the suggested changes to
proposed 45CSR1S and 45CSR30.




COMMENT 3:

RESPONSE:

COMMENTS 4 & 5:

RESPONSE:

The wording and meaning of the definition "construction"
was questioned again with reféerence to interaction with
proposed 45C3SR30 and the WVMA comment suggested that
the term covered major sources only.

This ccmment resulted in a review by OAQR staff of the
revised term in the proposed rule and a review of the prior
definition and historical application of 45CSR13. As a
result, the OAR suggested new wording which was
believed to better characterize the intent and long~term
application of the current 45C3R13. The rewording is as
follows:

"Construction” means any physical change or
change in the method of operation (including
fabrication, erection, installation, demolition, or
modification of an emissions unit) which wold result
in an increase in the potential to emit or an increase
in actual emissions of regulated air pollutants.

The original references to 45CSR14, 45CSR15, 45CSR18,
and 45CSR19 were deemed tc Dbe misleading and
inappropriate and deletion was suggested.

The Commission concurred with the OAQ's suggested
change.

The applicability of the proposed rule to a newly
suggested and much more expansive list of hazardous air
pollutants {from the federal Clean Air Act) was questioned
as well as the applicability of the term "modification" to
changes in emissions of hazardous air pollutants.

To address these comments, the CAQ propesed a re-write
of the terms "stationary source" and "medification'" and,
for toxic and hazardous air pollutanis currently regulated
by the Commission, suggested or included emissions
threshold (rule applicability) levels currently required by
45CSRE7 for toxic air pollutants and threshold levels for
currently regulated hazardous air pollutants now
incorperated into 45CSR14. A threshold emission level of
200 pounds per year was suggested for inorganic arsenic
based upon the order of magnitude of cencer potency
values. The OAQR noted that these suggested changes
would retain current permit review authority with respect
10 toxic air pollutanis (45CSR2Y) and relax current review
authority by establishing emissions significance levels for
the limited number of currently regulated hazardous air
pollutants.




COMMENT &:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 8§:

The OAQ also suggested that the amended regulation
“require all major hazardols air pollutant sources (20,000
pounds per year or more of emissions of a hazardous air
pollutant) to obiain a permit for construction and proposed
a 5,000 pounds per year emission increase trigger level to

requirs permits to medify existing stationary sources.

After some discussion, the Commissicn accepted ihe first
proposal with respect to hazardous and toxic air pollutants
currently regulated by the Commission but rejected the
OAQ suggestion with respect to preconstruction permit
review of the expanded list of hazardous zir poliutants
using the 20,000/5,000 pound per year criteria.

The meaning of the term "stationary source" was

guestioned and the WVMA suggested substituting the
definition used by EPA and the state for major stationary
gources. . ... . . )

The OAQR decesn't believe that a definition change is
appropriate and the WVMA-suggested definition is believed
to be in conflict with the original and current intent of the
rule and its application during the roughly 20 years of its
existence.

45CSR13 is primarily intended to require review of new or
substantially modified . emissions units which are
individually regulated as well as to require permits for
construction of entire new production facilities which emit
regulated air pollutants. 45CSR13 has always incorporated
a "dual definition” provision for the term stationary source
and the inclusion of the WVMA suggested definition would
defeat or severely confuse the rule's intended permitting
coverage.

The "dual definition™ nature of the term stationary source
is also flexible in its application to entire facilities which
may seek existing stationary source operating permits
under the proposed rule amendments in Heu of being
covered under new Title V operating permits.

A point was raised again concerning the scope of the
proposed rule with respect to the type of sources or
pollutant discharges which would be required to file a
permit application. The WVMA apparently suggested
providing statements in the rule of what was not required
to have a permit.




RESPONSE:

COMMENT 9:

RESPONSE:

The OAQ believes that the scope of coverage is clearly
stated and that reiterating what is not covered as the
negative of the stated coverage provisions does not
improve ¢larity.

(A) It was suggested that the permit application
completeness review provision in conjunction with the
stated timeframe for application review and statements in
the rule concerning lead time for application submission
(original secticn 4.2 and 4.4) could result in 2 13-month
review period for permit issuance. WVMA suggested
deletion of the language requiring applicaticn submission
within a lmited number of days before project
construction. -

(BY The WVMA alsc suggested decreasing the entire
review period to no more than ninety days for construction
permits or sixiy days for meodification permits and
decreasing the completeness review pericd to seven days.

The OAQ cencurs with the WVMA comment characterized in
{A) above and suggested deletion of the stated pre-
application timeframes in section 4.2 as originally
proposed. The rule provides that permit applicant must
be issued 2 permit prior to commencement of construction
of a new source. Compliance with this provision is what is
intended. '

With respect ic the changes to the rule suggested in {(B)
the OAQ strongly suggested that the proposed language
be retained. Although many permit application reviews
should be completed in less than 180 days, others can be
very voluminous and compleX to review. The OAQ believes
that the proposed amended rule could not be approved by
USEPA as part of the siate implementation plan without the
enhanced public participation procedures that are
proposed. .These procedures provide for preparationof &
fact sheet and draft permit after application review and a
public notice and opportunity for a hearing. This process
could not be accomplished in sixty to ninety days for many
permit applications.

A seven day completeness check would also be impossible
to accomplish for many complex applications particulariy
when many of these applications are concurrently pending.

The commission did not adept the WVMA suggestions.




COMMENT 10:

RESPONSE:

The WVMA suggested that the provisions in the existing

rule for the Chief of Air Quality to require the installation .
of emissions monitoring equipment (section 3.2 in proposed

amendments} should be entirely deleted and alsc objected

to the Chief having the right to require monthly operating

or emission reports (provided in section 3.1) from

registered or permitted stationary sources. The WVMA's

basis for the objections and suggesied changes was that

45CSR13 was a construction vermit program, not an

operating permit program.

The current version of 45CSR13 established procedures to .
register stationary sources in existence on the rule's
original effective date (1974} and to require permits to
construct, modify, or relocate staticnary sources ("direct
or indirect affected sources") after the rule's 1974
effective date. The rule has always contained provisions
to require submission, by source owners, of reports, but
not more fregquently than once per month in accordance
with §18~-20. The rule has also always contained
provisions which allow the Chief to request the installation
of stack gas monitoring equipment.

The lack of such provisions would render the existing rule
and proposed amended rule meaningless with respect to
the establishment of any means to enforce certain types of
permits. Reports have been required from many permitted
facilities on a monthly, quarterly, semi-annual or annual
basis depending the nature of the cperation. During the
20-year history of 45CSR13, very few facilities have been
requested tc install continuous stack gas monitoring
devices that were not required by other, typically federal,
regulations to do so. The OAQ does not believe that this
authority to require stack gas monitoring has ever been
abused. Consequently, the OAQ strongly recommended to
the Commission the retention of the current reporting and
monitering provisions.

The Commission changed the proposed language in its
agency-approved rule at subsection 5.2 to provide that
stack gas monitoring be requested by the Chief "for
cause".



COMMENT 11:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 13:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 14:

RESPONSE:

COMMENTS 15 & 16:

RESPONSE:

The WVMA suggested deletion of the provision for possible
public meetings in response to adverse public comments on
a permit application. Correction of a typographical error
in subsection 7.2 (the word "insure") was also suggested.

~45CSR13 has always provided for public meetings at the

discretion of the Director (now Chief) if significant public
interest is expressed. Most permit application notices do
not result in public comment and public meetings are very
infrequent. The 0OAQ, however, believes that an
opportunity for public meetings on contreversial projects
should be provided and that USEPA would regquire such a
provision for approval of the proposed rule as part of the
State's implementation plan under the federal Clean Air
Act.

The wording of the definition of "potential to emit" was
guestioned with respect to the reference to USEPA in the
definition. WVMA also requested rewording of the last
sentence of that definition as it related to "secondary
emissions"”.

The OAQ reviewed the definition and did not find that a
change was necessary in the reference to USEPA. The
definition only states that an emissions or operating
limitation in any consent order or permit be enforceable by
the Chief annd USEPA. Asa practical matter, USEPA would
have to approve any state order for inclusion into the state
implementation plan {(SIP) for federal enforceability. State
issued permits would not have to he approved by USEPA
for federal enforceability if USEPA approves this rule for
inclusion into the SIP. The OAR recommended and
accepted the WVMA's proposed language concerning
secondary emissicns.

The Commission accepted the CAQ's recommendations.
Changing the term "discharged" in subsection 7.8 was
recommended.

The WVMA -recommended change was incorporaied into the
final agency-proposed rule.

The WVMA recommended correcting the word "as" in the

phrase "as a minimum" in subsection 6.2 and 9.2 to "at”.

The WVMA's proposed corrections were incorpcrated.




CNG COMMENTS

COMMENT 1:
RESPONSE:

COMMENT 2:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 3:

RESPONSE:

It was suggest that the reperting period be changed to
semi-annually only.

See response to WVMA Comment 10 above.

CNG suggested using the phrase "potential to emit based
on the performance at rated ¢onditions" as the determinant
condition for notification to the OAQ of emission increases
below levels that would require a permit.

Since subsection 4.8 (now 4.11) relates tc the addition of
an emissions unit or an coperational change which could
cause increases in potential to emit and actual emissions,
the OAQ did not see that a change in the language was
necessary. Also "rated conditions" may not be the
appropriate conditions to calculate "potential to emit" for
all facilities. Some facilities, due to age and other
constraints, cannot operate at rated or design conditions
while others actually operate in excess of their design
level. This is a technical case-by~-case determination for
each emissions unit.

The Commission did not change the original proposed
language.

It was suggested that sources demonsirated to be minor
should be exempted from any "permanent/continuous stack
gas monitoring. "

As a practical matter in the impiementation of 45CSR13
most minor sources and major sources, have been
exempted from continuous stack gas monitoring
reqguirements. Minor sources alsec include very large so
called "synthetic" minor sources emitting up to 249 tons
per year of a single regulated pollutant. Stack gas
monitoring for some of these sources may be very
important to practical emission standards enforcement.
The OAQ believes that the ability of the Chief o request
stack gas monitoring on a case-specific basis is a very
important provisicn of this rule and that the current
provision should be retained. As noted, very few sources
are actually required to install continuocus monitors.

The Commissicn did not substantially change subsection
5.2 but did insert language in that subsection providing
that monitoring requests should be "for cause'.




COMMENT 4:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 5:

RESPONSE:

COMMENT 6:

RESPONSE:

- CNG noted that provisions ensuring confidentiality for

experimental or testing programs be made and suggested
exemption of such programs frem any requirement for
notification or approval provided that they are not
"reasonably expected" to increase emissions (reference
subsection 2.0).

The Code of West Virginia, in particular $16-20 and
45CSR31 provide for the treatment of legitimate
confidential data by the OARQ. Newly proposed section 8
of this rule alsoc provides for temporary authorization of
experimental or test units or changes. With these
provisicns, the OAQ believes that the CNG concern should
be at least partly met. The OAQ does not believe that
experimental or test units should have blanket exemption
from permitting or notification requirements but rather
ihat coverage and requirements must be based upon
potential air pollutant emission Increases.

The Commission did not change or add any provision in the
proposed rule amendments,

CNG suggested that the word "of" should be substituted
for the word "totally” on line 24 in Table 45-13A.

The CAQ staff reviewed language in the more recently
promulgated federal rules including the Part 70 operating
permit requirements and found that the word "totaling"” is
correct.

The Commission made no change to proposed rule.

CNG suggested that only Toxic Air Pollutants as identified
in subsection 2.22 (2.26 in final agency-approved rule) be
included in Table 45-13B. '

See the prior response 1o WVMA Comments 4 & 5. The
Commission largely satisfied CNG's suggestion as
discussed previously.




USEPA COMMENTS AFFECTING PROPOSED 45CSR13

COMMENT:

RESPONSE:

skm

USEPA provided written comments and comments in a
teleconference with CAQ staff covering problems USEPA
anticipated with approval of the so-called conditioned
minor source provisions in proposed 45CSR30. The WVMA
also tock exception to the structure and reguirements of
the 45CSR30 provisions for "conditicned minor sources".
Both commentors for different reasons expressed their
preference for including any provisions for operating
permits for so-called "synthetic" or "conditioned" minor
sources in 45CSR13 or ancther appropriate rule. WVMA
objected to the fact that 45CSR30 would require a permit
review process for conditioned minor sources similar to a
review that would be required for Title V permits. USEPA
believed that it would be very difficult or impossible to
complete federal rulemaking for a single rule which would
contain overlapping provisions which USEPA would have
to approve under separate authorities (e.g. Title I and
Title V of the Clean Alr Act).

After much consideration, the OAQ suggestied
incorporating language inte 45CSR13 providing for an opt-
in permit program for existing stationary sources.
Accordingly, the following changes to proposed 45CSR13
were drafted:

. Minor change to subsection 1.1 "scope"

New definition for "existing stationary source
operating permits” (subsection 2.14)

New subsection 4.3

New subsection 4.6

New subsectionn 4.12

Other minor language in sections to conform the
proposed rule to the additional operating permit
language.

The Commission considered and adopted the OAQ's
proposed changes in the agency-approved rule.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
QFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Stats Capitol, Roem M-146
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0310
GASTON CAPERTCN Telephone: (304} 558-04C0 JOHN M. RANSON
Governer Fax No.: (304) 558-4983 Cabinet Secretary

June 2, 1993

Britt A. Bernhelm, Secretary

West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commissicn

1515 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re: 45CSR13 - "Pernits for Ceonstruction, Modification,
Relocation and Operation of Staticnary Sources
of Alr Pollutants, Notification Requirements,
Temporary Permits, General Permits, and
Procedures for Evaluaticn® and

45CSR30 - "Reguirements for COperating Permits®™

Dear Ms. Bernhein:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code Section 5F-2-2(a) (12), I hereby
consent to the proposal of the rules specified above.

I am authorizing the proposal of Regulation 30 with the
understanding that the fees it proposes will be subjected to public _
comment and scrutiny before final adoption. I reserve judgment on
whether the fee levels propesed . in these rules will ke found -
appropriate after completion of the rulemaking process.

You may attach a copy of this letter to your filing with the
Secretary of State as evidence of my consent.

Sincersly yours,

7
éfjkzg LU AEFT

chn M. Ranscn
Cabinet Secretary

JMR:TrO

ti:\aire-2.rul




T ——

45CSR13

SUMMARY

45CSR13 was last promulgated June 1, 1874. The original intent of the rule
was 1o provide a process for obtaining permits to construct, meodify, or relocate ail
stationary sources of air pollution (including indirect scurces) and to register
previously unregistered facilities. The effect of this rule has been changed to
exempt major scurces and major modification from review under 45CSR13 since such
facilities must obtain pre-censtruction and major modification permits under 45CSR14
(Prevention of Significant Detericration) and 45CSR19 (New Source Review for
Nonattainment Areas). Further, proposed rule 45C3R30 "Reguirements for .
Operatlng Permits" provides procedures for modlflcatlons to operating permits for o
major sources.

As such, 45CSRI13 has bheen revised to apply only to construction of new
stationary sources which are not major sources, modification of non-major stationary
sources, non-major modification to existing major stationary sources, the relocation
of non-major stationary sources, and to provide an existing stationary source
operatling permit program which facilities can at their option enter.

The proposed amendments now delete indirect affected sources as defined by
the current rule from permit requirements. Such sources would include highway
projects, parking facilities and airport construction or expansion from review. The
proposed amendments alse provide that this rule will cease to be applicable to
modifications at sources that have been issued operating permits pursuant to Title V
of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments.
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45CSR13

TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULE
ATR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 13
PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION, MODIFICATION, RELOCATION
AND OPERATION OF STATIONARY SOURCES
OF ATR POLLUTANTS, NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS,
TEMPORARY PERMITS, GENERAL PERMITS,
AND PROCEDURES FOREVALUATION

545-13-1. General.

1.1. Scope. — The purpose of this rule is to
set forth the procedures for stationary source
reporting, and the criteria for obtaining a permit
to construct and operate a new stationary source
which is not a major stationary source, to modify
a non-major stationary source, to make
modifications which are not major modifications
to an existing major stationary source which has
not been issued a permit pursuant to 45 CSR 30,
and to relocate non-major stationary sources
within the state of West Virginia. Such
construction, modification, or relocation without
a required permit is a vielation of this rule. This
rule also establishes the requirements for
obtaining a temporary permitor a general
permit, and for filing notifications of changes
not otherwise subject to the permit
requirements of this rule.

1.2. Authority. — W. Va. Code §16-20-5.

1.3. Filing Date. ---April 27, 1894

d~Ftlective Date.

April27, 1994

pef RuleS. This

erids and replaces 45 CSR 13
, Perta.mmg to Permits for
Constructmn, Modification, or Relocation of
Stationary Sources of Air Pollutants, and
Procedures for Registration and Evaluation”
which was filed on April 29, 1974 and which
became effective June 1, 1974,

§45-13-2. Definitions.

TN
G/l

2.1. "Actual emissions” means the actual
rate of emissions of a pollutant from an
emissions unit, as described below:

a. In general, actual emissions as of a
particular date shall equal the average rate, in
tons per year, at which the unit actually emitted
the pollutant during a two (2)-year period which
precedes the partieular date and which is
representative of normal source operation. The
Chief may allow the use of a different time
period upon a determination that it is more
representative of normal source operation.
Actual emissiong shall be calculated using the
unit's actual operating hours, production rates,
and types of materials processed, stored, or
combusted during the selected time period.

b.  The Chief may presume that
source-specific allowable emissions for the unit
are equivalent to the actual emissions of the
unit,

¢. For any emissions unit which has not
begun normel operations on the particular date,
actual emissions shall equal the potential to
emit of the unit on that date.

2.2. "Air pollutants™ means solids, liquids,
or gases which, if discharged into the air, may
result in a statutory air pollution.

2,3. "Air pollution" and 'statutory air
pollution' shall have the meaning ascribed to it
in article twenty, chapter sixteen of the W, Va.
Code, 25 amended.

2.4, "Chief of Air Quality” or "Chief” means
the chief of the Office of Air Quality or his or her
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designated representative appointed by the
director of the Division of Environmental
Protection pursuant to the provisions of W. Va.
Code §22-1-1, et seq.

2.5. "Clean Air Act" ("CAA") means 42
U.8.C. 7401, et seq.

2.6. "Commenced" means that an owner or
operator has all necessary preconstruction
approval or permits and has undertaken a
continuous program of physical site preparation,
construction, modification, or relocation, or that
& binding general construction contract has been
entered into which obligates one (1) party to
such confract to perform the physical work
involved in such program of construection,
modification, or relocation of a source or
emissions unit. Interruptions resulting from
acts of God, strikes, or other matters beyond the
control of the owner shall be disregarded in

determining whether & construction,
modification, or relocation program is
continuous.

2.7. "Commission" means the West Virginia
Air Pollution Control Commission,

2.8. "Construction" means any physical
change or change in the method of operation
(including fabrication, erection, installation,
demolition, or modification of an emissions unit)
which would result in an increase in the
potential to emit or an increase in actual
ermrissions of regulated air pollutants.

2.9. "Discharge” means the release, escape,
or emission of air pollutants into the air.

2.10. "Division of Environmental
Protection” or "DEP" means that division of the
Department of Commerce, Labor and
Environmental Resources as created by the
isi of W. Va. Code §22-1-1, et seq.

issions unit” means any part or
stationary source that emits or

emit any regulated air pollutant.

2.12. "Enforceable" means enforceable by
the Chief and U.S. EPA unless specifically

designated to mean otherwise in this rule.

()

2.13, "EPA" or "U.S. EPA" means the
United States Environmental Protection
Agency,

2.14. "Existing stationary source operating
permit” means a permit issued by the Chief at
the request of an owner or operator of a
stationary source which establishes enforceable
emission rafes, operating conditions, and
compliance determination procedures for that
source based upon applicable rules and terms
agreed to by the Chief and the owner or
operator.

2,15, '"Fugitive emissions" means those
emissions which could not reasonably pass
through a stack, chimney, vent or other
functionally equivalent opening.

2.16. "Hazardous air pollutant” means any
substance listed on Table 45-13B.

2.17. "Major modification” shall have the
meanings ascribed to this term in 45 CSR 14 or
45 CSR 19 depending upon the attainment
status, with respect to the National Ambient Air
Quality Standards, of the ares in which a
particular stationary source is located.

2.17. "Major stationary source" means:

8. In all areas which are in attainment
with the National Ambient Air Quality
Standards or unclassifiable relative to these
standards:

A, Any stationary source which
emits or has the potential to emit one hundred
(100) tons per year or more of any regulated air
pollutant and is one of the stationary sources
named in Table 45-13A of this rule;

B. Any stationary source which
emits or has the potential to emit two hundred
fifty (250) tons per year or more of any regulated
air pollutant and is not one of the stationary
sources named in Table 45-13A of this rule; or
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C. Any physical change at a
stationary source if the change itself would
constitute a major stationary source.

b. In all areas which are formally
designated by U.S. EPA as areas not attaining
the National Ambient Air Quality Standards:

A,  Any stationary source of air
poliutants which emits or has the potential to
emit one hundred (100) tons per year or more of
any regulated pollutant for which a National
Ambient Air Quality Standard is not attained;
or

B. Any physical change that would
occur at a stationary source not qualifying under
subparagraph 2.13.b.A above as a major
statlonary source if the change would constitute
a major stationary source by itself,

¢. Notwithstanding the major source
size specified in subparagraph 2.13.b.A of this
rule, the following source sizes are also defined
as major stationary sources:

A. In serious ozone nonattainment
areas, sources which emit or have the potential
to emit fifty (50) tons per year or more of VOC or
fifty (50) tons per year or more of NOg;

B. In severe ozone nonattainment
areas, sources which emit or have the potential
to emit twenty-five (25) tons per year or more of
VOC or twenty-five (25) tons per year or more of
NOX, - -

C. In extreme ozone nonattainment
areas, sources which emit or have the potential
to-emit ten (10) tons per year or more of VOC or
ten (10) tons per year or more of NOy;

D.  In serious carbon monoxide
nonattainment areas, sources whick emit or
have the potential to emit fifty (50) tons per year
or more of carbon monoxide; or

E. In serious PMjp nonattainment
areas, sources which emit or have the potential
to emit seventy (70) tons per year or more of
PMjqor PMyg precursors.

2.18. "Modification" for the purpose of this
rule means any physical change in or change in
the method of operation of any existing
statiorary source which:

a. Results in an emissions increase of
two (2) pounds per hour or more or five (5) tons
per year or more of any regulated air pollutant
other than a hazardous or toxic air pollutant;

b. Results in any increase in emissions
of a hazardous or toxic air pollutant listed in
Table 45-13B at a facility which, prior to the
modification, has the potential to emit the
hazardous or toxic air pollutant at or above the
amount set forth in Table 45-13B;

¢. Results in an increase in emissions of
any hazardous or toxic air pollutant listed in
Table 45-13B that would in turn result in total
emissions of the hazardous or toxic air pollutant
at the stationary source equal to or greater than
the amounts in Table 45-13B; or

d. Results in any regulated air pollutant
emissions increase for which the owner or
operator of a source voluntarily chooses to
obtain a modification permit pursuant to this
rule, even though the owner or operator is not
otherwise required to do so.

The following actions, however, shall not
constitute a2 modification of a stationary source:

A. Installation or replacement of air

‘pollution control equipment, provided that such

new equipment is at least as effective in the
control of air pollutant emissions as any
equipment replaced and that no new air
pollutant discharge results from its installation;

B. Routine maintenance, repair,
and replacement (excluding such activities that
are subject to new source performance standards
under 45 CSR 16);

C. An increase in hours of operation
unless a limitation has been explicitly placed
upon hours of operation in an applicable permit
or order;
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D. An increase in throughput or
production rate if such increase does not exceed
the design capacity of the source or emissions
unit, or increase emissions above the levels
provided in this paragraph and there is no
explicit limitation of production rate in an
applicable permit or order; or

E. Use of an alternative fuel or raw
material, provided that the source is designed to
accommodate such alternative use without
increasing emissions above the levels provided
in this paragraph and such usage is not
prohibited by an applicable permit or order,

2.19, "Person" means any and all persons,
natural or artificial, including the state of West
Virginia or any other state, The United States of
America, any municipal, statutory, public or
private corporation organized or existing under
the laws of this or any other state or country,
and any firm, partnership or association of
whatever nature.

2.20, "Potential to emit" means the
maximum design capacity of a stationary source
or emissions unit to emit a pollutant under its
physical and operational design. Any physical
or operational limitation on the capacity of the
source or emissions unit to emit a2 pollutant,
including =zir pollutien control equipment and
restrictions on hours of operation or on the type
or amount of material combusted, stored, or
processed, shall be treated as part of its design if
the limitation or the effect it would have on
emissions is enforceable by the Chief and
USEPA in any permit or consent order.
Secondary emissions shall not be included in
any determination of a stationary sources
potential to emit.

2.21. "Regulated air pollutant" for the
purpose of this rule means the following:

a. Nitrogen oxides (NOy), any volatile
organic compounds, or particulate matter;

b. Any air pollutant for which a national
ambient air quality standard has been
promuigated including particulate matter
(PM1p), sulfur dioxide, carbon monoxide,

nitrogen dioxide, ozone and lead or lead
compounds;

¢. Any hazardous or toxic air pollutant
listed on table 45-13B; or

d. Any other air pollutant subject to an
emiszion standard promulgated by the
Commission including mineral acids in 45 CSR
7.

2.22. "Relocation™ means the physical
movement of a source outside the existing plant
boundaries.

2.23. "Responsible official" means one of the
following:

a. For a corporation: a president,
gecretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the
corporation in charge of a principal business
function, or any other person who performs
similar pelicy or decision-making functions for
the corporation, or a duly authorized
representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall
operation of one or more manufacturing,
productior, or operating facilities applying for
or subject to a permit and either (i) the facilities
employ more than two hundred fifty (250)
persons or have gross annusl sales or
expenditures exceeding twenty five ($25)
million (in second quarter 1990 dollars), or (ii) a
representative delegated with such authority
and approved in advance by the Chief;

b. For a partnership or sole
proprietorship: a gereral partner or the
proprietor, respectively;

¢. For a municipality, State, Federal, or
other public entity: either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official. For the
purposes of this part, a principal executive
officer of a Federal agency includes the chief
executive officer having responsibility for the
overall operations of a principal geographic unit
of the ageney (e.g., a Regional Administrator of
U.S. EPA); or
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d. The designated representative
delegated with such authority and approved in
advance by the Chief,

2.24, "Secondary emissions” means
emissions which would occur as a result of the
construction or operation of a stationary source
or modification, but do not come from the
stationary source or modification itself. For the
purpose of this rule, secondary emissions must
be specific, well defined, quantifiable, and
impact the same general area as the stationary
gsource or modification which causes the
secondary emissions. Secondary emissions
include, but are not limited to, emissions from
any off-site support facility which would not
otherwise be constructed or increase Iits
emissions except as a result of the construction
or operation of the stationary source or
modification.

2.25. "Stationary source" means, for the
purpose of this rule, any building, structure,
facility, installation, or emission unit or
combination thereof, which:

a, Is subject to any emission control rule
promulgated by the Commission; or

b. Discharges or has the potential to
discharge more than six (6) pounds per hour of
volatile organic ¢ompounds or any air poliutant
for which the Commisgion has promulgated an
ambient air quality standard; or

c. Discharges or may discharge any
hazardous or toxic air pellutant(s) listed in
Table 45-13B in the amounts shown in Table
45-13B or greater; or

d. An owner or operator voluntarily
chooses to be subjected to a construction or
modification permit pursuant to this rule, even
though not otherwise required to do so.

2.26. "Toxic air pollutant” means any of the
following substances which are included on
Table 45-13B: Acrylonitrile, Allyl chloride,
Benzene, 1,3,-Butadiene, Carbon tetrachloride,
Chloroform, Ethylene dichloride, Ethylene
oxide, Formaldehyde, Methylene chloride,

Propylene oxide, Trichloroethylene, Vinyl

chloride, Vinylidene chloride.

2.27. "Volatile Organic Compound" (VOC)
means any organic compound that participates
in atmospheric photochemical reactions, This
includes any organic compound other than the
following exempt compounds; methane, ethane,
methy! chloroform (1,1,1- trichloromethane),
CFC-113 (trichlorotrifluoroethane), methylene

chloride, CFC-11 (trichlorefluoromethane),
CFC-12 (dichlorodifluoromethane), CFC-22
{chlorodifluoromethane), CFC-23
(trifluoromethane), CFC-114
(dichlorotetraflucroethane), CFC 115
{chloropentaflourcethane),
(dichlorotrifluoroethane),

(tetrafluoroethane),

(dichloroflucroethane),

(chlorodiﬂuuroethane),

f HFC‘143E
(1,1,1- trlﬂuo yetiane), HFC-152a
(1,1-difluoroethane), and  perfluorecarbon

compounds which fall into these classes:

a. Cyelie, branched, or linear,
completely fluorinated alkanes;

b. Cyelic, branched, or linear,
completely fluorinated ethers with no
unsaturations;

c. Cyelic, branched, or Ilinear,

completely fluorinated tertiary amines with no
unsaturations; or

d. Sulfur-containing perfluorocarbons
with no unsaturations and with sulfur bonds
only to carbon and flyorine,

2.28. Other words and phrases used in this
rule, unlegs otherwise indicated, shall have the
meaning ascribed to them in chapter sixteen,
article twenty, section two of the Code of West
Virginia, 1931, as amended, and any rules
promulgated thereunder.

(1,1,2,2- -a=



45CSR13

§45-13-3. Reporting Requirements for
Registered and Permitted Stationary
Sources.

3.1. The owner or operator of a stationary
source that is registered or permitted pursuant
to this rule may be required by the Chief to
collect, report and maintain data on the
operation of such stationary source. The Chief,
or his duly authorized representative, may
request reports of such data in a reasonable
manner and detail as the Chief may specify, If
requested, such reports shall be filed within
fifteen (15) days of the end of the established
reporting period. However, reports on such data
shall not exceed one (1) per month.

§45-13-4 Permit Application and Reporting
Requirements for Stationary Sources and
Modifications.

4.1. No person shall cause, suffer, allow or
permit the construction, meodification, or
relocation of any stationary source to be
commenced without notifying the Chief of such
intent and obtaining a permit to so construct,
modify, or relocate the stationary source as
required in this rule or any other applicable rule
promulgated by the Commission. Construction
of a major stationary source or a major
modification shall be subject to the
pre-construction permit requirements of 45 CSR
14 or 45 CBR 19 depending upon the air
pollutants involved and the attainment status of
the area in which the source or modification
would occur. A source subject to 45 CSR 14 or 45
CB3R 19 is not subject to the requirements of this
rule.

4.2. Any person proposing to construct,
modify or relocate 2 stationary source after the
effective date of this rule shall file a complete
permit application with the Chief and shall not
construct, modify or relocate such stationary
source until the Chief issues a permit approving
of such construction, modificatior or relocation.
Such application shall contein sufficient
information as, in the judgment of the Chief, will
enable the Chief to determine whether such
source construction, modification, or relocation
will be in conformance with the provisions of

any applicable rules promulgated by the
Commisgion. Such information may include,
but not be limited to, site information, plans,
descriptions, specifications, and drawings
relating to the proposed construction,
modifieation, or relocation of the source, the
meanner in which it will be operated, maximum
emission rates and emissions control equipment
data.

4.3. Any person who owns or operates an
existing stationary source may voluntarily
request a permit to operate such stationary
source under enforceable terms established in
an existing stationary source operating permit
issued pursuant to this rule. The owner or
operator shall submit a complete permit
application requesting coverage under the terms
and conditions of an existing source operating
permit issued in accordance with the permit
application and =all applicable rules of the
Commission. The issuance of existing
staiionary source operating permits by the Chief
shall be in accordance with all provisions of this
rule including public participation provisions
under Section 6.

4.4, All permit applications under this rule
shall be signed by a responsible official of the
entity which will own or operate the stationary
source, and such signature shall constitute an
agreement that the applicant will assume
responsibility for the construction, modification,
or relocation and operation of the stationary
source in accordance with the permit
application, permit, applicable rules
promulgated by the Comimission, and W. Va.
Code §16-20-1, et seq.

4.5. Within one hundred eighty (180) days of
the receipt of a complete permit application for
construction or modification of a stationary
source or within forty-five (45) days of receipt of
a complete application for relocation of a
stationary source, the Chief shall issue such
permit unless a determination is made that the
proposed  construction, modification, or
relocation will wviolate applicable emission
standards, will interfere with attainment or
maintenance of an applicable ambient air
quality standards, cause or contribute to a
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violation of an applicable air quality increment,
or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of
this rule or W. Va. Code §16-20-1, et seq., in
which case an order for the prevention of such
construction, modification, or relocation: shall be
issued. The Chief shall, to the extent possible,
give priority to the issuance of any such permit
so as to avoid undue delay and hardship.

4.8. The Chief shall complete a review of
any application for an existing stationary source
operating permit within twelve (12) months of
receipt of a complete application and either
issue an operating permii{ or deny coverage
under an existing stationary source operating
permit if a determination is made that the
source or some portion thereof does not comply
with applicable rules of the Commission or if the
Chief determines that acceptable compliance
determination provisions cannof be
incorporated to satisfy permit terms requested
by the permit applicant.

4.7. The Chief shall review all permit
applications for completeness within thirty (30)
days from receipt and notify the applicant in
writing as to whether the application is
complete or specify any information required.
Any determination of completeness or lack
thereof shall not relieve the permit applicant of
the requirement to subsequentiy submit, in a
timely manner, any additional or corrected
information deemed by the Chief to be necessary
for permit approval. The Chiefshall act upon all
applications, however, the periods set forth in
this subsection for application review by the
Chief shall not be deemed to have begun until
such time as the permit application is deemed
complete.

4.8. Any denial order for a permit
application for the proposed -construction,
modification or relocation of any source shall set
forth the reasons of such denial with reasonable
specificity.

4.9. The Chief may impose any reasonable
condition as part of a granted construction,
modification, existing stationary source
operating permit or relocation permit. Such
condition may include, but not be limited to, the

submission of periodic progress, operation or
emissions reports, the provisions for a suitable
emissions sampling site and the installation of
air pollutant monitoring devices. The Chief
shall impose or incorporate, consistent with all
applicable rules, such enforcement conditions
which assure that all emission limitations
contained within the permit are quantifiable,
permanent and practicably enforceable. The
Chief may, on the basis of information provided
in a permit application or with the agreement of
the permit applicant, impose source-specific
emission limitations, limits on the hours of
operation or production rates, or other
constraints to minimize ajr pollutant discharges
or establish enforceable emission caps for a
stationary source not otherwise specifically
required by rule.

4.10. The Chief may develop and issue
general permits under this rule authorizing the
construction or relocation of a category of
sources by the same operator or involving the
same or similar processes or pollutants upon the
terms and conditions specified in the general
permit.

4.11. The owner or operator of any new
stationery source or existing stationary source
(requiring registration under previous versions
of this rule) which adds an additional emissions
unit or makes a change in the method of
operation which results in an emissions
increase, or in the discharge of a new regulated
pollutant, in an amount below the levels which
require a permit to modify, shall notify the Chief
in writing even though a permit is not required.
The notification shall briefly describe the
emission unit or change, the pollutants
involved, the potential to emit for each pollutant
increased or added and supporting calculations.
Within thirty (30) working days of receipt of
such a notice, the Chief shall notify the owner or
operator in writing if the Chief believes a permit
is required, setting forth the reasons with
reasonable specificity or shall notify the owner
or operator that insufficient information was
submitted to enable a determination to be made
and specify the information required.
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4.12. Any person holding a permit issued
pursuant to subsection 4.3 may make a written
request to the Chief for a cancellation of such
permit. If granted by the Chief, such a
cancellation shall not excuse any violation of the
permit terms or conditions prior to the Chief's
cancellation of such permit. In no case shall
such a permit cancellation hecome effective
until the permitee and U.S. EPA are provided
with a sixty (60) day writien notice of such a
permit cancellation.

§45-13-5. Determination of Compliance of
Stationary Sources,

5.1. At the time a stationary source is
alleged to be in compliance with an applicable
emission standard and at reasonable times to be
determined by the Chief thereafter, appropriate
tests consisting of visual determinations or
conventional in-stack measurements or such
other tests as the Chief may specify shall be
conducted to determine such compliance.

5.2. For cause, the Chief may request the
owner or operator of a stationary source to
install such stack gas monitoring devices as the
Chief deems necessary to determine continuing
compliance. The data from such devices shall be
readily available for review at the source
location or such other reasonable location that
the Chief may specify. At the request of the
Chief, such data shall be made available for
inspection or copying and the Chief may require
periodic submission of excess emission reports.

§45-13-6. Public Review Procedures.

6.1. The Chief shall maintain for public
review a permit application list of proposed new
stationary sources, source modifications, or
relocations or applications for operating permits
containing the name of the applicant, the type
and location of the source, and the proposzed
start-up date for a proposed new stationary
source, modification, or relocation. No permit
shall be issued to any applicant until at least
thirty (30) days notice has been provided to the
public by the applicant of the application in
accordance with Section 6.2 and the application
hes been on the permit application list for at

for construction,

least thirty (30) days
modification, or relocation.

6.2. At the same time that an application for
a stetionary source permit iz filed with the
Chief, the applicant shall also place a Class I
legal advertisement in a newspaper of general
circulation in the area where the source is or
will be located. The advertisement shall
contain, at s minimum, the name of the
applicant, the type and location of the source,
the type and amount of air pollutants that will
be discharged, the nature of the permit being
sought and the proposed start-up date for new,
medified or relocated sources.

6.3. During the time perieds specified in
Subsection 6.1. that an applicant's name
appears on the permit application list, the Chief
will receive and evaluate written comments
relating to the permit application.

6.4, The Chief shall, prior to issuance of any
permit, prepare a fact sheet or determination
supporting his or her stated intent to izsue such
& permit and shall transmit to USEPA and any
other interested party which so requests, a copy
of the fact sheet or determination and a draft
copy of the permit which is proposed for
issuance. Concurrently with the transmission of
this information, the Chief shall, through a
Class I legal agd Temwat i

harea of the proposed

isgue a pern:ut and provide for a 30 day comment
period by the public and USEPA. The legal
advertisement shall summarize the Chief’s
findings and provide notice of the availability
for public review of the draft permit and fact
sheet.

6.5. The Chief shall review and
appropriately address any comments received
from the public and USEPA prior to permit
issuance.

§45-13-7. Public Meetings.
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7.1. A public meeting to receive comments
on permit applications may be held when the
Chief deems it appropriate or when substantial
interest is expressed, in writing, by a significant
number of persons who might reasonably be
expected to be affected by the stationary source.

7.2. The Chief, or & duly authorized
representative shall preside over such meeting
and assure that all interested parties have
ample opportunity to present comments. Such
meeting shall be held at a convenient place as
near as practicable to the location or proposed
location of the stationary source.

7.3. At a reasonable time prior fo such
meeting, the Chief shall provide appropriate
information to news media in the area where the
stationary source or proposed stationary source
is located or to be located or otherwise provide
notice of the meeting.

§45-13-8. Permit Transfer, Suspension,
Revocation and Responsibility.

8.1. A permit may be transferred from a
permittee to another person by medification of
an existing permit or by transfer under this
subsection. Any permit may be transferred to a
new permittee if the Chief determines that the
proposed permittee has all necessary permit
responsibility and the current permittee notifies
the Chief in writing at least 30 days in advance
of the proposed transfer date. The proposed new
permitiee must certify to the Chief, at least
thirty (30) days in advance of the proposed
transfer date, that a complete copy of the
existing permit application and permit has been
obtained and reviewed and that the new
permittee shall adhere to the design and
operating parameters contained in the
application and comply with all terms and
conditions in the permit. The notice must
include a written agreement between the
existing permittee and proposed new permittee
containing a specific date for transfer of the
permit and explaining the extent of permit
responsibility between them. The Chief shall
notify the existing and proposed new permittee
in writing of his intent to require the transfer
through permit amendment, the filing of & new

application or deny the transfer request. If such
notification from the Chief'is not received by the
existing permittee and proposed new permittee
within thirty (30) days after the Chief's receipt
of their respective notices, then the transfer is
effective on the date specified in the written
agreement between the permittees.

8.2. The Chief may suspend or revoke a
permit if, after (6) months from the date of
issuance, the holder of the permit cannot provide
the Chief, at the Chief's request, with written
proof of a good faith effort that construction,
modification, or relocation, if applicable, has
commenced. Such proof shall be provided not
later than thirty (30} days after the Chief's
request. If construction or modification of a
stationary source is discontinued for a period of
eighteen (18) months or longer, the Chief may
suspend or revoke the permis,

8.3. The Chief may suspend or revoke a
permit if the plans and specifications upon
which the approval was based or the conditions
established in the permit are not adhered to.

8.4. Possession of a permit does not relieve
any person of the responsibility of complying
with any and all rules of the Commission or W.
Va. Code §18-20-1, et seq.

§45-13-9. Temporary Construction or
Modification Permits.

9.1. Upon written request by an owner or
operator of a source, the Chief may allow the
owner or operator to make limited changes for
experimental and testing purposes for limited
periods of time without applying for a
construction permit or permit modification
otherwise required under the provisions of this
rule for such activity. If granted, the Chief shall
respond in writing and indicate the nature of the
activity being approved, the time period for
which the approval is being granted, and any
conditions to be imposed on the approved
activity.

9.2. To permit experimental product or
process changes, the Chief may issue temporary
permits for periods up to six (8) months (which
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may be extended in writing for up to twelve (12)
additional months at the Chief’s discretion) upon
the submission of a written application for such
extension to the Chief by the owner or operator.
The Chief may impose any reasonable
conditions as part of a temporary permit which
may include, but not be limited to, the
submission of periodic progress or operation
reports, the provision of suitable sampling sites
for tests, emissions testing by the permittee, and
the installation, operation, and maintenance of
air pollutant monitoring devices.

a. The Chief shall maintain for public
review a permit application list of all pending
applications for temporary permits containing,
at a minimum, the name of the applicant, the
type and location of the source, and the nature of
the request. At the same time that an
gpplication for a temporary permit is filed with
the Chief, the applicant shall also place a Class I
legal advertisement in a newspaper in general
circulation where the source is or will be located.
The advertisement shall contain the name of the
applicant, the type and location of the source and
the nature of the permit sought and provide
notice to the public that written comments may
be submitted to the Chief regarding the
application. No temporary permit may be
issued by the Chief until a fifteen (15) day
comment period is provided. During this time,
the Chief wiil receive and evaluate written
comments relating to the application. The Chief
shall act to approve or deny the permit request
within sixty (60) days of the publication of the
required legal advertisement.

b, The Chief may suspend or revoke any
temporary permit upon 24-hour notice to the
permittee if the Chief determines that
suspension or revocation iz appropriate fo
protect human health or the environment.
Notice may be given verbally, but shall be
confirmed in writing by the Chief immediately
thereafter.

§45-13-10. Permit Application Fees.
Applications for permits required under

sections 4 and 9 of this rule shall be subject to
the fee provisions of section 3 of 45 CSR 22,

10

§45-13-11. Relationship of this Rule to Other
Rules and Regulations.

11.1. ‘When a provigion of this rule conflicts
with the provisions of any other rule adopted by
the Commission, the Chief shall require that the
applicant or permittee comply with the more
stringent or rigorous provision.

11.2. Upon approval and incorporation of
this rule by U.S. EPA into the West Virginia
Implementation Plan under Title I of the federal
Clean Air Act, any stationary source for which a
permit has been issued pursuant to Commission
rules implementing Title V of the federal Clean
Air Act shall be exempt from the requirement to
obtain permits for construction and modification
under this rule.

11.3. The issuance of a valid operating
permit isswed in accordance with rules
promulgated by the Commission pursuant to
Title V of the Clean Air Act shall operate to
revoke an existing stationary source operating
permit issued under this rule,
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Table 45-13A
STATIONARY SOURCES OF AIR POLLUTANTS

Fossil-Fuel-Fired Steam Electric Plants Greater Than 250 Million Btuw/Hour Heat Input
Coal Cleaning Plants (with thermal dryers)

Kraft Pulp Mills

Portland Cement Plants

Primary Zinc Smelters

Iron and Steel Mill Plants

Primary Aluminum Ore Reduction Plants

Primary Copper Smelters

Murnicipal Incinerators Capable of Charging Greater Than 250 Tons of Refuse/Day
Hydrofluorie, Sulfurie, and Nitric Acid Plants

Petroleum Refineries

Lime Plants

- -Phosphate Rock Processing Plants

Coke Oven Batteries

Sulfur Recovery Plants

Carbon Black Plants (furnace process)
Primary Lead Smelters

-Fuel Conversion Plants

Sintering Plants
Secondary Metal Production Plants
Chemical Process Plantg

-Fossil Fuel Boilers {(or combinations thereof) Totaling More Than 250 Million BitwHour Heat

t

Petroleum Storage and Transfer Units with a Total Storage Capacity Exceeding 300,000 Barrels
Taconite Ore Processing Plants

Glass Fiber Processing Plants

Charcoal Production Plants
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TABLE 45-13B
Hazardous/Toxic Potential Fmigsion Rate
Poilutant pounds/vear
-8 [0 ik e o 1.1 - S PSRRI 500
ALyl Chloride ..coiivieeirrssiiirisstermmrereeirererreessesesssssrtsesessssssssaseerasssssssssssnsessessen 10,000
Arsenic Compounds (Tnorganich..mmimiiiimrin e 200
F Y 1Y - OO OO O TN 14
L 2TCS b= o L U 1,000
F ST o T o« S 0.8
B S =T =) o U 500
Carbon Tetrachloride. . .viiciiiiiis i rrressseeervrrrrrrrrrs st isessseeasssennsasssesessssssessnnn 1,000
R O O 0T TIL e eeeeeeeee st ie s s s s s ssss s st easass e vass1avaseasassassasnsasssssnnnssssrabssnsssssssnn 1,000
Ethylene Dichloride. ..o ieeiecrrs st rsss s s s sssssaasesssssssssssessssssssannens 1,060
Ethylene Oxide ...iiiiiiiiiiiirenimiectiiairirrrrrserreessisssssresrsresssssensersrsissssiaasssessssnnens 500
FormaldeRyde ... eeeeeiieciieeeiieerr et s savs s sner e e s rn e s s e e s r e s ssssrsrerebtaaas 1,000
Lead or 1e8d cOMPOUNAS ...ccccerevererevirinrirrresieresssarisseesesesesssnerarsrsrsrrersrsssnssessses 1,200
M T U T 1 treemiiarntirrrirrres s irrrererrese s s e rrsmeearrareessssrsstaseess s sssssrssssnssssnnesssessresins 200
Methylenie CRIOTIAE .. cccrccsssceeissi st isst s s brmnbe e s e e reeesssnssnanesesnenns 5,000
Propylene ORIe....ccciiiiiiirirrrrrrrererereererrerrrsrrererrereies s ressssssassssssnssssssssssssans 5,000
TrichloroethyLene i cccccceiereeeccserie v e rress s s et e s e e e s e b e besssss s s nsesbensees 10,000
VInYI chloride .ot sssseess s renssrsssntsssssssssssssssresoes creessnmms semmaves 1,000
Vinylidene Chloride. ..o s sis s essssessssmanessssssssssssssssesamsns 2,000
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